
From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 1350 Hayes continuance
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 11:05:52 AM

FYI, our hearing just got significantly shorter.
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400
San Francisco, CA 94103
(628) 652-7589 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map
 
Due to COVID-19, the Department is not providing any in-person services, but
we are operating remotely. Our staff are available via e-mail, and the
Commissions are convening remotely. Find more information on our
services here.
 
 

From: "Winslow, David (CPC)" <david.winslow@sfgov.org>
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 at 10:10 AM
To: "Ionin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>, CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY
<CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>, Corey Teague <corey.teague@sfgov.org>, "May,
Christopher (CPC)" <christopher.may@sfgov.org>
Cc: Sarah Hoffman <sarah@zfplaw.com>
Subject: FW: 1350 Hayes continuance
 
Jonas,
At the request of the project sponsor and consent of the DR applicant, please continue this item for
4 weeks.
 
David Winslow 
Principal Architect
Design Review | Citywide and Current Planning
San Francisco Planning Department
49 South Van Ness, Suite 1400 | San Francisco, California, 94103
T: (628) 652-7335
 
The Planning Department is open for business during the Shelter in Place Order. Most of our staff
are working from home and we’re available by e-mail. Our Public Portal, where you can file new
applications, and our Property Information Map are available 24/7. The Planning Commission is
convening remotely and the public is encouraged to participate. The Board of Appeals and Board of
Supervisors are accepting appeals via e-mail despite office closures. All of our in-person services at
1650 and 1660 Mission Street are suspended until further notice. Click here for more information.
 
 

From: Mike Baushke <mike@apparatus.com> 
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 10:08 AM
To: Winslow, David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: 1350 Hayes continuance
 

 

Hi Dave -
 
We’d like to request a continuance for our project at 1350 Hayes for one month.
 
Thanks. 

- Mike
(on the go)

On Sep 10, 2020, at 10:01 AM, Winslow, David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org> wrote:

Mike, Could you send me an email requesting the continuance and for how long?
 
David Winslow 
Principal Architect
Design Review | Citywide and Current Planning
San Francisco Planning Department
49 South Van Ness, Suite 1400 | San Francisco, California, 94103
T: (628) 652-7335
 
The Planning Department is open for business during the Shelter in Place Order. Most
of our staff are working from home and we’re available by e-mail. Our Public Portal,
where you can file new applications, and our Property Information Map are available
24/7. The Planning Commission is convening remotely and the public is encouraged to
participate. The Board of Appeals and Board of Supervisors are accepting appeals via
e-mail despite office closures. All of our in-person services at 1650 and 1660 Mission
Street are suspended until further notice. Click here for more information.
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Chandler, Mathew (CPC)
Subject: FW: Tons of Bubbles Closing
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 10:54:27 AM

 
 
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
 
 

From: marion mcfarlane <jmbudgie@yahoo.com>
Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 at 3:17 PM
To: "Ionin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>, "tonsofbubbles@ymail.com"
<tonsofbubbles@ymail.com>
Subject: Tons of Bubbles Closing
 

 

To: Mr. Ionin
From: James Reese

Date: September 9th, 2020
Project Address: 2100-2102 Jones Street/998 Filbert Street
 
I am writing to express my strong concern about loosing Tons of Bubbles.  I am one of the
many residents in San Francisco that relies on a neighborhood laundromat being close to
home.  Many renters in this area do not have laundry facilities in their apartments nor in their
apartment buildings.  It is imperative that we have access to a clean and safe laundry facility
within walking distance of our homes in this very hilly area. I have arthritis and I can't walk
far. And, that walking distance must take into consideration that some of our citizens are
senior citizens, myself included, and carrying a load of laundry.
 
Tons of Bubbles is the only facility that meets those requirements for me, and many
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of my neighbors that I meet there.  
 
I appreciate that property owners should have the opportunity to request review of
the zoning of their property, but in this instance I request that 998 Filbert
Street remain zoned as commercial space, and I hope Tons of Bubbles remains in
business there for the foreseeable future.  
 
 
 
 
Thank you for your attention.
 James Reese
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
Subject: FW: Please Keep our Neighborhood Laundromat!
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 10:53:00 AM

 
 
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
 
 

From: Camilla Betteridge <camillabetteridge@gmail.com>
Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 at 8:10 PM
To: "Ionin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Subject: Please Keep our Neighborhood Laundromat!
 

 

Dear Mr. Ionin,
Please allow Tons Of Bubbles Laundromat at 998 Filbert St to remain in business! I’ve been living in
this neighborhood for 15years and need this business !It’s is always clean and tidy and well cared for
and the attendants are very nice. There are no other laundromats nearby and as a mom with a lease
that specifically does not allow us to put in a washing machine or dryer I’m pleading!! 
Thank you!!
Camilla Betteridge 
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Chandler, Mathew (CPC)
Subject: FW: URGENT: Save Tons of Bubbles - Public Hearing Thurs 9/9 at 1pm
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 10:52:44 AM

FYI
 
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
 
 

From: "Hepner, Lee (BOS)" <lee.hepner@sfgov.org>
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 at 12:03 AM
To: "Hepner, Lee (BOS)" <lee.hepner@sfgov.org>
Cc: "Peskin, Aaron (BOS)" <aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>, "Souza, Sarah (BOS)"
<sarah.s.souza@sfgov.org>
Subject: URGENT: Save Tons of Bubbles - Public Hearing Thurs 9/9 at 1pm
 
Hi, all - I'm writing on behalf of Supervisor Peskin to thank you for emailing our office about
Tons of Bubbles. We've received dozens, if not well over a hundred, emails in support of this
critical community-serving business. We recognize the critical importance of laundromats to
San Francisco residents, particularly during this time, and have made sure that all of your
emails are included in the public file and available to all Commissioners.
 
There's one more way that you can help influence the Commission's decision to save Tons
of Bubbles, which is to call in to the Commission hearing on Thurs. 9/9 at 1pm* and
provide public comment. The Tons of Bubbles hearing is Item 14 on the agenda, which you
can view here. Please follow along with the public hearing, and you can call in and provide up
to 2 minutes of public comment as follows:
 

Visit the SFGovTV website (https://sfgovtv.org/planning) to stream the live meetings or
watch on a local television station. 
 
Public Comment call-in:  (415) 655-0001 
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Access code: 146 124 5399

 
*It's always a rough guess when any given item will begin, but I suspect that Item 14 will come
up sometime between 2-3pm, if not even later.
 
As far as content goes, your public comment should resemble the heartfelt content of your
emails. We understand that Tons of Bubbles provides an essential service to the community,
particularly during COVID-19. We also understand that Tons of Bubbles serves many seniors
and other individuals without in-home washer/dryers who would otherwise have to walk
several additional blocks to wash their garments. For many, that is not a viable option.
 
I will be representing Supervisor Peskin's Office at the hearing to recommend that the
Planning Commission intervene to preserve Tons of Bubbles. I'm happy to fill anyone in on our
efforts up to this point to ensure that result, even though the Planning Department has
recommended that the project be approved as is.
 
Thanks again for your engagement on this issue. Let's hope for the best tomorrow.
 
Sincerely,
Lee
 
Lee Hepner
Legislative Aide
Supervisor Aaron Peskin
 
Please feel free to reach me on my cell phone: (949) 412-7623.



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES ANOTHER YEAR OF IMPROVEMENT IN NEW

HIV DIAGNOSES AND CARE OUTCOMES
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 10:46:58 AM
Attachments: 09.10.20 HIV Epidemiology Report_2019.pdf

 
 
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
 
 

From: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 at 9:16 AM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES
ANOTHER YEAR OF IMPROVEMENT IN NEW HIV DIAGNOSES AND CARE
OUTCOMES
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, September 10, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES ANOTHER YEAR OF

IMPROVEMENT IN NEW HIV DIAGNOSES AND CARE
OUTCOMES

San Francisco’s 2019 HIV Epidemiology Report includes promising trends, but more work is
needed to support vulnerable populations that are still disproportionately affected

 
Health officials urge people to continue seeking HIV prevention and treatment services during

the COVID-19 pandemic
 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Health,
today announced the results of the 2019 Annual HIV Epidemiology Report by the San
Francisco Department of Public Health (DPH). The report shows another year of improvement
in new HIV diagnoses and care outcomes and includes new data and analysis to further
understand the disparities of some vulnerable populations disproportionately affected by

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
https://sfplanning.org/staff-directory
https://sfplanning.org/covid-19
mailto:mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org



OFFICE OF THE MAYOR  LONDON N. BREED 
 SAN FRANCISCO                                                                    MAYOR  
     
 


 


1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 


TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 
 


 


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
 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Health, today 
announced the results of the 2019 Annual HIV Epidemiology Report by the San Francisco 
Department of Public Health (DPH). The report shows another year of improvement in new HIV 
diagnoses and care outcomes and includes new data and analysis to further understand the 
disparities of some vulnerable populations disproportionately affected by higher HIV diagnosis 
rates and poorer health outcomes. 
 
New HIV diagnoses in San Francisco declined to a record-low of 166 in 2019. The 19% decrease 
in new diagnoses since 2018 shows a positive trend towards achieving San Francisco’s goal of 
zero new HIV infections. This represents a 65% decline since 2012, compared with nearly level 
values nationally. Moreover, the City made significant headway with HIV care outcomes. Ninety 
five percent of new diagnoses were linked to care within one month, and 78% of new diagnoses 
were virally suppressed within six months after diagnosis. The recent declines in new diagnoses 
included declines among Black/African Americans, Latinx, people who inject drugs, and people 
experiencing homelessness. 
 
“We are seeing encouraging trends on many fronts towards achieving San Francisco’s goal of 
zero new HIV infections, but we can’t let up on our efforts to address disparities and ensure 
people get the care and treatment they need,” said Mayor Breed. “San Francisco has always been 
and will continue to be the leader of HIV/AIDS care and prevention. The City’s health care 
experts and community partners are continuing their efforts to decrease disparities among 
populations and improve HIV care for everyone in our City.” 
 
Despite the progress that San Francisco continues to make in reducing the number of new HIV 
diagnoses and improving care outcomes, disparities that were observed in previous years still 
exist. While the total number of new diagnoses and rates of diagnosis declined for Black/African 
Americans and Latinx people, the diagnosis rates for Black/African American and Latinx men 
and women were still higher than the rates for White and Asian and Pacific Islander men and 
women. Among people living with HIV, approximately 75% are virally suppressed, however 
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viral suppression was lower for people experiencing homelessness (39%) and for people who 
inject drugs (66%).  
 
The 2019 report features new data tables that display information about HIV diagnosis rates by 
poverty, income, and education level. The report reveals that HIV diagnosis rates were higher 
among persons living in census tracts that had high percentages of people below the federal 
poverty level, a higher percentage of people with less than a high school education, and lower 
median household incomes. 
 
“San Francisco continues to make remarkable progress toward our goal of getting to zero new 
HIV infections,” said Supervisor Rafael Mandelman. “We should be proud of our Department of 
Public Health and our many incredible non-profit partners for their work to achieve this 
milestone. One new HIV diagnosis is still one too many and we must remain committed to 
addressing disparities in new infections and viral suppression among our most vulnerable 
communities.” 
 
“While the 2019 numbers make our progress in eliminating new HIV diagnoses look promising, 
the ongoing disparities and gaps revealed by the data tells us much more work still needs to be 
done,” said Dr. Colfax. “We will do so by focusing on equity and by working together with our 
community partners, scientists, academics, providers and the City’s leaders. I am committed to 
combining our efforts to ensure that all San Francisco communities have access to HIV 
prevention and care that works for them and be the first city to Get to Zero.” 
 
In 2014, San Francisco City agencies, researchers, providers, community-based organizations 
and activists came together in a collective impact initiative known as Getting to Zero. There are 
several efforts underway to address the disparities highlighted by race and ethnicity, age, gender, 
housing status, and risk group. In 2019, DPH received a grant from the Centers for Disease 
Control and Prevention (CDC) to develop a plan to achieve the goal of ending new HIV 
infections by 2030. In partnership with community-based organizations and existing initiatives, 
including the HIV Community Planning Council, the Getting to Zero Consortium, and End Hep 
C SF, DPH is developing the San Francisco Ending the HIV/HCV/STI Epidemics plan. The plan 
will address overlapping vulnerabilities, health disparities and inequities with all communities by 
integrating a person-centered, harm reduction-based, and low-barrier services approach. Under 
this collaborative effort, the plan will help San Francisco reach its goal of getting to and stay at 
zero new HIV infections, zero HIV-related deaths, and zero stigma. 
 
In January 2019, Ward 86 at San Francisco General Hospital launched a new medical program 
that provides flexible, comprehensive and patient-centered care. The POP-UP (Positive-health 
Onsite Program for Unstably-housed Populations) program provides low-barrier care for patients 
who are not virally suppressed and require urgent care or other drop-in needs and has now 
provided services to about 100 patients with HIV and who are experiencing homelessness. DPH 
has funded community-based organizations to provide pre-exposure prophylaxis services to 
African Americans, Latinx, transgender persons, and youth. 
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“Getting to Zero is pleased, but not satisfied with the reduction in cases,” said Dr. Diane Havlir, 
co-chair of Getting to Zero. “We still had over 160 new HIV diagnosis and over 70 HIV-related 
deaths due to AIDS, which never should happen if persons are diagnosed and treated early. 
Innovative and multi-sector approaches are needed for HIV prevention and treatment that reach 
communities of color and youth.”  
  
While the City focuses on further improving linkage and retention in care and enhanced patient 
outreach, health officials urge people to help make sure the City does not lose its momentum 
gained from the past few years by continuing to seek HIV prevention and treatment services. The 
COVID-19 pandemic in 2020 has added significant new challenges in managing the HIV 
epidemic due to reduced HIV testing and care utilization. DPH is working on guidance about 
how to conduct HIV and STI testing and services most safely for patients and providers. 
Meanwhile, as the City gradually reopens, HIV providers and services are dedicated to ensuring 
their adjusted protocols and procedures are in alignment with COVID-19 safety and prevention 
measures. 
 
“It is more important now than ever to let people know they should still be seeking HIV 
prevention and care services,” said Dr. Susan Buchbinder, Director of Bridge HIV at the 
Department of Public Health. “These are essential services, and clinics and community-based 
organizations have built in safeguards to protect the health and well-being of clients and 
workers.” 
 
The new 2019 HIV annual report can be found online here. The report will be presented to the 
San Francisco Health Commission on Tuesday, October 6 at 4:00pm.  
 


### 
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higher HIV diagnosis rates and poorer health outcomes.
 
New HIV diagnoses in San Francisco declined to a record-low of 166 in 2019. The 19%
decrease in new diagnoses since 2018 shows a positive trend towards achieving San
Francisco’s goal of zero new HIV infections. This represents a 65% decline since 2012,
compared with nearly level values nationally. Moreover, the City made significant headway
with HIV care outcomes. Ninety five percent of new diagnoses were linked to care within one
month, and 78% of new diagnoses were virally suppressed within six months after diagnosis.
The recent declines in new diagnoses included declines among Black/African Americans,
Latinx, people who inject drugs, and people experiencing homelessness.
 
“We are seeing encouraging trends on many fronts towards achieving San Francisco’s goal of
zero new HIV infections, but we can’t let up on our efforts to address disparities and ensure
people get the care and treatment they need,” said Mayor Breed. “San Francisco has always
been and will continue to be the leader of HIV/AIDS care and prevention. The City’s health
care experts and community partners are continuing their efforts to decrease disparities among
populations and improve HIV care for everyone in our City.”
 
Despite the progress that San Francisco continues to make in reducing the number of new HIV
diagnoses and improving care outcomes, disparities that were observed in previous years still
exist. While the total number of new diagnoses and rates of diagnosis declined for
Black/African Americans and Latinx people, the diagnosis rates for Black/African American
and Latinx men and women were still higher than the rates for White and Asian and Pacific
Islander men and women. Among people living with HIV, approximately 75% are virally
suppressed, however viral suppression was lower for people experiencing homelessness (39%)
and for people who inject drugs (66%).
 
The 2019 report features new data tables that display information about HIV diagnosis rates
by poverty, income, and education level. The report reveals that HIV diagnosis rates were
higher among persons living in census tracts that had high percentages of people below the
federal poverty level, a higher percentage of people with less than a high school education,
and lower median household incomes.
 
“San Francisco continues to make remarkable progress toward our goal of getting to zero new
HIV infections,” said Supervisor Rafael Mandelman. “We should be proud of our Department
of Public Health and our many incredible non-profit partners for their work to achieve this
milestone. One new HIV diagnosis is still one too many and we must remain committed to
addressing disparities in new infections and viral suppression among our most vulnerable
communities.”
 
“While the 2019 numbers make our progress in eliminating new HIV diagnoses look
promising, the ongoing disparities and gaps revealed by the data tells us much more work still
needs to be done,” said Dr. Colfax. “We will do so by focusing on equity and by working
together with our community partners, scientists, academics, providers and the City’s leaders.
I am committed to combining our efforts to ensure that all San Francisco communities have
access to HIV prevention and care that works for them and be the first city to Get to Zero.”
 
In 2014, San Francisco City agencies, researchers, providers, community-based organizations
and activists came together in a collective impact initiative known as Getting to Zero. There
are several efforts underway to address the disparities highlighted by race and ethnicity, age,
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gender, housing status, and risk group. In 2019, DPH received a grant from the Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) to develop a plan to achieve the goal of ending new
HIV infections by 2030. In partnership with community-based organizations and existing
initiatives, including the HIV Community Planning Council, the Getting to Zero Consortium,
and End Hep C SF, DPH is developing the San Francisco Ending the HIV/HCV/STI
Epidemics plan. The plan will address overlapping vulnerabilities, health disparities and
inequities with all communities by integrating a person-centered, harm reduction-based, and
low-barrier services approach. Under this collaborative effort, the plan will help San Francisco
reach its goal of getting to and stay at zero new HIV infections, zero HIV-related deaths, and
zero stigma.
 
In January 2019, Ward 86 at San Francisco General Hospital launched a new medical program
that provides flexible, comprehensive and patient-centered care. The POP-UP (Positive-health
Onsite Program for Unstably-housed Populations) program provides low-barrier care for
patients who are not virally suppressed and require urgent care or other drop-in needs and has
now provided services to about 100 patients with HIV and who are experiencing
homelessness. DPH has funded community-based organizations to provide pre-exposure
prophylaxis services to African Americans, Latinx, transgender persons, and youth.
 
“Getting to Zero is pleased, but not satisfied with the reduction in cases,” said Dr. Diane
Havlir, co-chair of Getting to Zero. “We still had over 160 new HIV diagnosis and over 70
HIV-related deaths due to AIDS, which never should happen if persons are diagnosed and
treated early. Innovative and multi-sector approaches are needed for HIV prevention and
treatment that reach communities of color and youth.”
 
While the City focuses on further improving linkage and retention in care and enhanced
patient outreach, health officials urge people to help make sure the City does not lose its
momentum gained from the past few years by continuing to seek HIV prevention and
treatment services. The COVID-19 pandemic in 2020 has added significant new challenges in
managing the HIV epidemic due to reduced HIV testing and care utilization. DPH is working
on guidance about how to conduct HIV and STI testing and services most safely for patients
and providers. Meanwhile, as the City gradually reopens, HIV providers and services are
dedicated to ensuring their adjusted protocols and procedures are in alignment with COVID-
19 safety and prevention measures.
 
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

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 350 San Jose Ave. from 7 Juri St.
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:41:42 AM
Attachments: image007.png
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Commission Affairs
San Francisco Planning Department 
PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER AS OF AUGUST 17:
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7600 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map

                                   
 
 
Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any in-person
services, but we are operating remotely. Our staff are available by e-mail, and
the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely.
The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our
services here. 
 

From: Sarah Hickman Emmott <shickman1@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2020 10:38 PM
To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>;
Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>;
Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>;
Campbell, Cathleen (CPC) <cathleen.campbell@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Jardines, Esmeralda (CPC) <esmeralda.jardines@sfgov.org>;
Winslow, David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>; Mandelman, Rafael (BOS)
<rafael.mandelman@sfgov.org>; MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>; Kitty
Costello <friendsofjuricommons@gmail.com>
Subject: 350 San Jose Ave. from 7 Juri St.
 

 

To the Planning Department:
 
My family with young kids and I live next to Juri Commons Park at 7 Juri St. and we oppose
the plan to build an oversized condo development at 350 San Jose Ave. 
 
It is an affront to everyone else who lives here and tries to coexist in this small inner block
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space. The existing properties that face the park do not have windows or balconies that
loom over the park like this proposal does. This plan will destroy the peace of this inner
block area. 
 
Before you make this decision, please come stand in Juri Commons Park and see the
situation for yourselves. It’s obvious that it will tower over our tiny park -- intruding on the
privacy of children in backyards, park-goers in the park, and all the residences that adjoin
the park. It would also be a huge noise issue to put nine balconies looming over the park
and facing everyone else’s windows.
 
Please scale it down and scale it back, and do not allow balconies towering over the kids
and many neighbors of Juri Commons.
 
Thank you for your consideration,
Sarah Hickman Emmott
7 Juri Street



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Christensen, Michael (CPC)
Subject: FW: Opposition propose change of operation hours Elevated Systems 2442 BayShore Blvd Record number 2018-

004330DRM
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:41:31 AM

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
                             

Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any in-person services, but we are operating remotely.
Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely.
The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our services here. 

-----Original Message-----
From: NELSON GUTIERREZ <pres_117@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2020 5:08 PM
To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin
(CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC)
<sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC)
<frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC)
<theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>
Cc: Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; Ionin, Jonas
(CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Opposition propose change of operation hours Elevated Systems 2442 BayShore Blvd Record number
2018-004330DRM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

                                             Cannabis dispensary Elevated Systems 2442 Bayshore Blvd request extend business
hours
                                                                                                                                        Record Number: 2018-
004330DRM

I oppose Elevated Systems proposed change hours of operation. In 2017, members of community expressed
concerns the cash-based nature of the cannabis shop would present problems for community: safety concerns,
criminal activity and influx of visitors from other counties and cities. After much deliberation, Planning
Commission, arrived at a compromise that reflect community environment and residential character. Commissioners
came up with sensible directive protect community and local businesses from negative impacts, decision cannabis
dispensary open 9am and close 7pm.

 Residing close to dispensary I can attest large percentage of patrons that frequent Elevated Systems shop are
visitors not local members of community. Because of influx of visitors homeowners have been impacted forcing
residences park further from their home ( and at times visitors blocked my driveway). Extending Elevated Systems

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:Michael.Christensen@sfgov.org


hours provide no benefit for the community other than provide goods and services for visiting patrons.

  I urge you preserve Planning Commission (2017) initial decision extending Elevated Systems hours of operation
would undermine Commissioners long and careful consideration and discussion of this delicate matter.

Commissioners can you please acknowledge this email so I know it was successfully sent.

Thank you Planning Commissioners.

Sincerely

Nelson Gutierrez

Visitacion Valley Resident



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Planning Commission - 518 Brannan St - 2017-007063CUA
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:40:27 AM
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
 

From: Adam Pavlacka <gamescan@aol.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2020 4:59 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Christensen, Michael (CPC)
<michael.christensen@sfgov.org>
Cc: vnguyen@titanmg.com; Haneystaff (BOS) <haneystaff@sfgov.org>; Haney, Matt (BOS)
<matt.haney@sfgov.org>
Subject: Planning Commission - 518 Brannan St - 2017-007063CUA
 

 

Planning Commission, Supervisor Haney as FYI,
 
I am writing to oppose the conditional use authorization (CUA) for 518 Brannan St that would allow its use
as a cannabis retail shop. While I am not opposed to cannabis retail in the general sense, I am opposed
to an unnecessary concentration of cannabis shops in an area of the City that is already over-served and
which suffers from a higher rate of crime than other districts.
 
Currently, District 6 contains a full 35% of all cannabis retail storefronts in San Francisco. The typical
district average is 5%. An equitable distribution would be approximately 9% of all cannabis retail existing
within a single district.
 
Of the cannabis retailers in District 6, one is located in the Civic Center area. Another is located on
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Market street itself. The rest are located south of Market Street.
 
This proposed location (518 Brannan) is approximately one-and-a-half blocks from an existing cannabis
retailer, which is located at 761 Bryant. Additionally, there is a THIRD proposed cannabis retail location at
595 Bryant, which would be a mere block away from 518 Brannan. If both of these locations are given
CUAs and approved, a single, heavily residential block of 4th Street (between Bryant and Brannan) would
have two cannabis locations, with a third location a block away.
 
There is no indication that the cannabis retailer at 761 Bryant is not meeting the needs of the immediate,
hyper-local community. Further out, local residents have multiple such retailers to choose from in the
south of Market area.
 
If you were to apply alcohol licensing rules to this decision, the proposed CUA for a cannabis retailer
would fail due to there already being an undue concentration of cannabis retailers in the area.
Additionally, the last time I checked, this census tract is considered a high crime area of San Francisco.
That would also be disqualifying under the alcohol licensing rules.
 
A Budget and Legislative Analyst report to the Board of Supervisors, issued in November of 2017,
described multiple neighborhoods in District 6, including SOMA as:

These areas tend to have a higher density of violent crime and property crime as well as a higher
proportion of residents with incomes below the poverty threshold. (Text was bolded in the original
report.)
 
Another issue include a distinctive lack of outreach to neighborhood residents (we have only gotten the
City required notification). The developer has made no effort to connect with local homeowners or
community groups to discuss their plans for the site. Some of us have known that a cannabis retailer
wanted to move in for awhile now, but that knowledge was gained secondhand, from the previous tenant
of 518 Brannan. The previous tenant was a local automotive repair shop, that was friendly and fair-priced.
A great local retailer, who served the neighborhood well. The owner of the shop told us that he was being
forced out due to the fact that the owner of the property wanted the higher rent that a cannabis retailer
could bring in. Just the potential of a cannabis retailer has already harmed the local community.
 
Additionally, because this block of 4th Street is primarily residential, the location at 518 Brannan will be
within 100 feet of multiple residences. It also ignores the Central SOMA plan, which calls for a large
public park mid-block at Freelon, which would be within 600 feet of the 518 Brannan location.
 
Yet another issue not considered is traffic. 4th Street allows for one lane of traffic to turn onto Brannan.
Pre-COVID, this lane of traffic was always backed up during commute times, and access for local
residents was impacted. The SFMTA's own studies predict that traffic on 4th Street will only worsen. Any
additional traffic brought on by 518 Brannan will be a net negative to the local community, especially if
there is no mitigation plan.
 
As an auto shop, 518 Brannan provided off-street parking for its clients. The new plans for 518 Brannan
propose to eliminate that parking, which means customers will have to park in the street. There is a
dedicated bike lane running in front of 518 Brannan, and it is not unusual for cars to use the bike lane as
a "temporary parking" lane across San Francisco. SFPD and DPT do not enforce bike lane violations in a
timely manner, so without any mitigation plan in place, granting this CUA will increase the level of danger
posed to any cyclist that rides down Brannan.
 
Finally, because they are still illegal under Federal law, cannabis retail shops are almost always a 100%
cash business. This is due to the lack of available banking options. Criminals know this, and as a result,
most cannabis retailers result to having armed guards on-site. Additional firearms in a residential area are
a recipe for disaster, especially in an area with children around. If someone did attempt to rob the store,
any guards on site might be tempted to fire. All it takes is one stray shot to go through a wall, or across
the street, and into a home.
 



In summary, 518 Brannan is not an appropriate location for a cannabis retailer in San Francisco.
 
Thanks,
 
-a
 

Adam Pavlacka
 



From: DCP, Reception (CPC)
To: Son, Chanbory (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: Mail - letter for all Planning Commissioners from SFBCTC
Date: Wednesday, September 09, 2020 2:51:16 PM
Attachments: letter - SFBCTC.pdf
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1188 FRANKLIN STREET •SUITE 203


SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94109
EMAIL: tim@sfbuildingtradescouncil.org


LARRY MAaOLA, JR.
President


The Honorable London Breed
Mayor of San Francisco
City Hall, Room 200
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102


September 2, 2020


JOHN DOHERTY
VINCE COURTNEY, JR.


Vice Presidents


Board of Supervisors
City Hall, Room 244
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102


Dear Mayor Breed &all Members of the Board of Supervisors:


As the President of the San Francisco Building and Construction Trades Council (SFBCTC), I
write to you once a~ about the prefabricated Modular Housing issue in San Francisco.


As you may or may not already know, in recent years the SFBCTC has had extensive talks with
the Mayor's office regarding Modular Housing. We reluctantly agreed to not protest three modular 100%
homeless sites in San Francisco. The three sites were to be developed separately in Mission Bay, 7 ì' and
Mission and on Treasure Island.


The City promised to work with the SFBCTC on all future Modular considerations. In spite of
that promise, a fourth Modular Housing project has started on 833 Bryant Street. The City is taking the
position that "city money is not funding the project and therefore has nothing to do with it." Although the
City has gone to great lengths to not look directly involved, in my opinion, the City is intricately involved
in this project. 'The City has interest in this project in every other aspect.


The Housing accelerator fund initiated by the City, apublic/private fund, is raising money to build the
project, using Tipping Point to fund a major part. Tipping Point itself was started by the City. Mercy
Housing California, anon-profit with City ties will also finance portions. Low income housing tax credits
and tax-exempt bonds in partnership with the State of California will make up the rest. The City will be
leasing all 145 units for $2 million a year, a funding stream without which the project would not be built
and has an option to purchase the site for one dollar at tree end of its lease. I have also been told by City
officials that this is not a prevailing wage project, a position with which I disagree and may be forced to
address separately.


To me, this project is yet another way for the City to bypass the modular issue with the
SFBCTC. The City is misleading the SFBCTC for the reasons stated above. I certainly hope this approach
is not something the CiTy plans on pursuing in the future.


As for the issue of modular housing itself, the SFBCTC needs to vigorously remind you of our
position. We are against modular housing unless it is built in San Francisco with union workers and craft
specific employyees.


The City of San Francisco takes pride in protecting its residents and workers. Doing business with
any company or entity that exploits workers and undermines area standard wages and benefits is in direct
conflict with those merits. Doing business with Factory OS, who are constructing the modular units for
833 Bryant, is a direct insult to the SFBCTC for a variety of reasons, and the use of modular housing at
all in San Francisco without all building trades affiliates involved is unacceptable.


A Century of Excellence
in Craftsmanship


TIM PAULSON
Secretary -Treasurer


Const~~tie~- ~'rad~~ C~~~cil
TEL. (415) 345-9333


www.sfbuildingtradescouncil.org
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I praise the Mayor, the City and the Board of Supervisors for negotiating and signing the historic
Citywide Project Labor Agreement, but by contracting with modular housing entity, I feel the City is
now talking out of both sides of its mouth. During negotiations for the PLA, the City made it perfectly
clear how important it was to them to protect and help get local residents into the Union apprenticeship
programs. All unions agreed and signed the PLA stating to do so.


If the City enters into contracts or does any type of business with Modular Housing
manufacturers, then this concept fails miserably. Fifty to seventy percent of the work on any jobsite is
lost to prefab modular housing. This does not leave much craft work on the actual site. How are unions
supposed to welcome SF residents into our apprenticeship programs if 50-75% of the work is being done
off site?


Shipping jobs out of the area, or State, or Country should be in direct conflict with San Francisco
values. We need to keep these jobs in the local economy. We need to continue to build and preserve the
middle class. If the City plans on contracting, directly or indirectly, with modular housing entities, then
the City is sending a strong message to the SFBCTC that saving money is more important than protecting
workers or providing opportunities to San Francisco residents. As I have said multiple times, the
SFBCTC wants to partner with the City to help address the housing crisis and homeless problem better.
but we will not do so on the backs of the workers.


The workers in modular housing factories get paid well below the area standard wages. These
factories are not held to local hire requirements, nor are they required to follow the San Francisco
Plumbing, Electrical, or Fire Codes. At best, 29 percent of the modular units will even undergo
inspection. These less stringent codes, coupled with a deskilled workforce, make for a relatively high
certainty of problems and legal exposures in the future for owners of this type of housing.


In 2018, Mayor Breed committed $100 million in City funding to purchase affordable housing
modular construction built in San Francisco, with the SFBCTC and their respective crafts. Although the
City deemed this model unfeasible at the time, I urge the City to seriously continue exploring this option.


This type of modular construction can and should be done here in San Francisco with our own
local workers and should have to adhere to our own San Francisco codes. San Franciscans should build
housing for San Francisco.


Until that happens, I urge the Mayor and the Board of Supervisors to not contract or do business,
whether directly or indirectly, with any modular housing entity. I further urge the Mayor and the Board of
Supervisors to keep our jobs here in San Francisco where they belong!


Sincerely,


l
LARRY MAZZOLA, JR.
President of the San Francisco
Building &Construction Trades Council


cc:
All San Francisco Building &Construction Trade Unions
Robbie Hunter, State Building &Construction Trades Council
All San Francisco Labor Council
All DBI Commissioners
All Planning Commissioners
All Bay Area Building Trades Councils
Andrea Bruss, Deputy Chief of Staff, Mayor's Office
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
Subject: FW: 2214 Cayuga Ave #2016-012135: Request Continuance for Item #12
Date: Wednesday, September 09, 2020 12:44:40 PM

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
 
 

From: Jeremy Schaub <jeremy@slasf.com>
Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 at 12:38 PM
To: "Ionin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Cc: "Safai, Ahsha (BOS)" <ahsha.safai@sfgov.org>, "Sandoval, Suhagey (BOS)"
<suhagey.sandoval@sfgov.org>, "Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)" <gabriela.pantoja@sfgov.org>
Subject: 2214 Cayuga Ave #2016-012135: Request Continuance for Item #12
 

 

Jonas-
I'm writing to request a continuance on tomorrow's calendar for item #12 at 2214 Cayuga Ave. We'd
like to move this to the 10/15 hearing date if possible. Thank you!
 
 
Jeremy Schaub, Principal Architect
 
Schaub | Ly | Architects, Inc.
Formerly Gabriel Ng + Architects, Inc.
1360 9th Avenue, Suite 210 | San Francisco, CA 94122
c. 415-598-8747 | o. 415.682.8060 x 103 | www.slasf.com
 
Please Note: I will be working from home until further notice. Email is the best way to reach me. 
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Winslow, David (CPC)
Subject: FW: Upcoming DR for 1463 43rd Ave
Date: Wednesday, September 09, 2020 10:49:41 AM
Attachments: Planning Commission Winslow 090820a.pdf
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
 

From: DANIEL CHURCH <danielfchurch@aol.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2020 10:35 AM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Fwd: Upcoming DR for 1463 43rd Ave
 

 

We wish this information to be included in the record for the upcoming discretionary review on Sept 17.
 
Thank you.

-----Original Message-----
From: DANIEL CHURCH <danielfchurch@aol.com>
To: david.winslow@sfgov.org <david.winslow@sfgov.org>
Cc: suaecchang@aol.com <suaecchang@aol.com>
Sent: Wed, Sep 9, 2020 10:30 am
Subject: Upcoming DR for 1463 43rd Ave

Dear Mr. Winslow,
 
Please find attached additional comments regarding the project at 1463 43rd Ave that are relevant to the
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The Planning Commission and Mr. Winslow, 
  
We have additional comments about the proposed addition at 1463 43rd Ave. 
  
Safety 
  
The house has obvious foundation cracking directly beneath the proposed addition (see pictures 
attached).  When the previous owners sold the house 5 years ago, they did so in part because it 
would require too many resources and effort to repair the foundation problems. 


        


 


In our view, the additional square footage of the 3rd floor that includes a bathroom ultimately 
adds additional weight to this crumbling foundation.  How will they address this issue?  If they’ve 
done the repair without a permit, careful engineering designs and inspections, we would 
question how safe this house will be.  
 
Plans Discrepancies  


We find discrepancies between the plans submitted with this proposal and earlier plans from 
previous additions. 
 
First, Second and Third Floors 
  


The existing plans of this application do not accurately represent on-site conditions. 
  
In this application, the current  plans, especially for the first floor, do not accurately 
represent the on-site conditions and are different from the plans that they submitted 
(#2018-03-204117) due to building violations.  


Building Heights 
  
In #2019-03-204117, it clearly shows that the back additions and the original part of the 
house have different floor heights and building heights; in addition, the floors between 
them are not at the same level.  The height differences are also illustrated in #2004-
0729-0175 as well as #2016-0928-8954.  The building height in the back which will 
remain untouched in this application is about 28’, according to the measurements 
from #2004-0729-0175.  This is close to what I measured, 27’9” referenced to the grade 
at the corner.  The submitted plans, however, clearly states 29’ 1-1/2” to top of parapet.  
This difference of more than a foot is clearly unacceptable.  By confusing the issue, it 
would give them too much wiggle room to increase the rear roof height. 
 







                #2018-03-204117                   #2004-0729-0175 


            


Existing plan   Demolition Plan 


 
Alter the Character of the House that Clashes with the Neighborhood Building Style 
  
We were shocked to see the final front façade of this house after the last remodeling - a cottage 
home with a totally modern front porch and railings!  We were surprised that the city did not 
notify the neighbors for such a drastic change and get our comment.  Isn’t that what the 311 is 
for? This addition will further change the character of the house and clash with the 
neighborhood building style even more. 
  
Again, we are against this addition project for reasons stated above and submitted previously. 
 
  
Dan Church and Suae-chen Chang 
 


 


 































upcoming Discretionary Review next week.
 
Thanks!
 
Dan Church and Suae-chen Chang



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 350 San Jose Ave... Opposition
Date: Wednesday, September 09, 2020 10:10:12 AM
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
 

From: Douglas Salin <dspeoe@gmail.com> 
Sent: Saturday, September 05, 2020 12:30 PM
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
<rafael.mandelman@sfgov.org>; friendsofjuricommons@gmail.com
Subject: 350 San Jose Ave... Opposition
 

 

9/2/20
 
Dear Commissioners of the San Francisco Planning Dept:
 
Please don’t allow the new owner of 350 San Jose Ave to wreck Juri Commons Park!
 
REJECT their current proposal which features luxury condos in the Mission District. Luxury
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condos don’t fit into our neighborhood. The current plan is too large, upper-class and
misconceived. The new owner and his architect don’t seem to have any respect for our
community or Juri Commons. Vote NO on 350 San Jose!
 
• Make the plan smaller,  with smaller individual units.
• Build new rental units and keep the four, original apartments.
• Don’t shade any part of Juri Commons. It’s a PUBLIC park.
• Keep SF affordable for lower income families.
• Respect Park Space. It's a precious resource.
 
Thank you for reading my letter,
 
Douglas Salin
dspeoe@pacbell.net

mailto:dspeoe@pacbell.net


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Chandler, Mathew (CPC)
Subject: FW: Tons of Bubbles Laundromat on 998 Filbert Street, San Francisco, CA
Date: Wednesday, September 09, 2020 9:05:48 AM
Attachments: Tons of Bubbles Letter.pdf

 
 
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
 
 

From: David Chen <dchen723@gmail.com>
Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 at 12:04 AM
To: "Ionin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>, "Peskin, Aaron (BOS)"
<aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>
Cc: "tonsofbubbles@ymail.com" <tonsofbubbles@ymail.com>
Subject: Tons of Bubbles Laundromat on 998 Filbert Street, San Francisco, CA
 

 

Attached is a letter to save our essential business.

Thank you.
Be Safe,
David
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September 8th, 2020 
 
 
 
David Chen 
862 Greenwich Street, Apt. #B 
San Francisco, CA 94133 
dchen723@gmail.com 
 
RE: Tons of Bubbles Laundromat on 998 Filbert Street, San Francisco, CA 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Tons of Bubbles is an essential business for our neighborhood.  This is the ONLY laundromat that is open 
and walking distance.  There is another laundromat that has been closed for a while and it looks like it 
might not open.  The older apartments in the neighborhood do not have the luxury to have laundry 
services in their building.  I have been a customer for over 10 years and depend on Tons of Bubbles for 
my laundry service needs. 


Deanna, the owner, shows that she cares for her customers and our neighborhood.  She makes time to 
keep her business clean, safe and up to date.  Her cleaning lady (Filipina) Ida/Ada is a very nice and 
friendly person who enjoys working there.  Tons of Bubbles feels like a cozy neighborhood 
establishment where our repeat neighbors like to come here to do their laundry.  Because of the 
pandemic, Deanna started putting safety signage (mask, social distancing, etc.).  She even put markers 
on the floor for us to social distance.  Most laundromat does not do that. 


PLEASE CONSIDER and renew Tons of Bubbles lease.  Right now, we need to support our woman owned 
small business in this uncertain pandemic times.  Changing a commercial essential business into 
residential is not feasible and also not the right timing.  If you look around the neighborhood, there are 
vacancies.  We still have neighbors who lived in this area over 5, 10, 15 years who need and depend on 
this essential business. 


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
Subject: FW: Extending business hours for an existing Medical and Adult Use Cannabis Dispe
Date: Wednesday, September 09, 2020 9:00:51 AM
Attachments: 2442 Bayshore Blvd Extending Hours.pdf
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
 

From: Lisa <tiger123888@yeah.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 5:36 PM
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Cc: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>;
Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>;
Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>
Subject: Extending business hours for an existing Medical and Adult Use Cannabis Dispe
 

 

RE: Thursday, September 10, 2020, 1:00 p.m. Regular Meeting
Hearing Item #6
2018-004330DRM (M. CHRISTENSEN: (628) 652-7567)
2440 BAYSHORE BOULEVARD
Extending business hours for an existing Medical and Adult Use Cannabis Dispensary
 
Record No.: 2018-004330DRM
Project Address: 2442 Bayshore Blvd
Permit Applications: 2020.0219.4816
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To:


Jonas P. Ionin
Commission Secretary
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org


cc:


Joel Koppel – President Kathrin Moore - Vice-President
joel.koppel@sfgov.org kathrin.moore@sfgov.org


Deland Chan Sue Diamond
deland.chan@sfgov.org sue.diamond@sfgov.org


Frank S. Fung Theresa Imperial
frank.fung@sfgov.org theresa.imperial@sfgov.org


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


Dear Commissioners,


I am opposing the application for extending business hours to 10:00 PM for an existing Medical and
Adult Use Cannabis Dispensary located at 2442 Bayshore Blvd.


Currently there is no business other than one 7-11 store near the freeway exit/entrance opening that late
in the surrounding neighborhood. Since this extension is not limited to local customers only, extending
business hours for this Medical and Recreational Cannabis Dispensary will bring many outside people
into the surrounding quiet neighborhood after normal business hours. Especially during the COVID-19
pandemic, this will increase the risk of spreading the virus.


We are concerned.


Thank you for your consideration.


Sincerely,


Lisa































 
Dear Commissioners,
I am opposing the application for extending business hours to 10:00 PM for an existing Medical
and Adult Use Cannabis Dispensary located at 2442 Bayshore Blvd.
Currently there is no business other than one 7-11 store near the freeway exit/entrance opening
that late in the surrounding neighborhood.  Since this extension is not limited to local customers
only, extending business hours for this Medical and Recreational Cannabis Dispensary will bring
many outside people into the surrounding quiet neighborhood after normal business hours. 
Especially during the COVID-19 pandemic, this will increase the risk of spreading the virus.
We are concerned.
Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,
Lisa

 



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Protect Juri Commons
Date: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 1:35:56 PM

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
From: Daniel Gill <sendmail2daniel@icloud.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 1:30 PM
To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Chan,
Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC)
<frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Campbell, Cathleen (CPC)
<cathleen.campbell@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Jardines,
Esmeralda (CPC) <esmeralda.jardines@sfgov.org>; Winslow, David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>;
Mandelman, Rafael (BOS) <rafael.mandelman@sfgov.org>; MandelmanStaff, [BOS]
<mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>; friendsofjuricommons@gmail.com
Subject: Protect Juri Commons

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hello,

I am writing to request that you please help to protect Juri Commons and its neighbors. Don’t approve the
development proposal for 350-352 San Jose Ave. the way it is. The whole thing is out of touch with our new reality
and the huge exodus from San Francisco that’s been going on since COVID. Many indicators say that for tech
companies, the shift to remote working will be permanent and is drastically reducing the need for SF housing. The
bubble this builder was trying to cash in on has already burst. Don’t let a cool neighborhood get trashed by letting
them build something that overshadows everything else, especially when it is a foolish plan for these times and only
takes from the community without giving anything back. This neighborhood needs your protection from this
oversized, upscale intrusion. People here are already going through enough without this.

Thank you,
Daniel Gill
947 Wisconsin St., Apt 2
San Francisco, CA 94107

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
Subject: FW: AGAINST APPROVAL FOR 518 Brannan Street for another Cannabis Retail Establishment
Date: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 12:56:36 PM
Attachments: image009.png
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
 

From: Amber Chi <amber_chi@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 11:34 AM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Christensen, Michael (CPC)
<michael.christensen@sfgov.org>
Subject: AGAINST APPROVAL FOR 518 Brannan Street for another Cannabis Retail Establishment
 

 

Dear Planning Commissions & Commissioner,
 
I'm a recent owner at 555 4th Street having closed the purchase of my
property at the height of market in March. As you are aware, SF downtown
is facing decline in real estate value as people leave due to the continued
deterioration of neighborhoods. The establishment of the proposed
Cannabis retail at 518 Brannan street would further exacerbate this situation
which will further contribute to increase nuisance & bring criminals and
drugged out people onto our streets. This would be the 2nd cannabis in
addition to the 595 Bryant St (Block/Lot#3776/032) right in our backyard.
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Have you been on 5th street and Bryant? it looks like a drugged out
wasteland of people on drugs and garbage.  I would like to avoid bringing
more crime and deterioration to my neighborhood. 
 
Even though marjiuana is legalized, it will bring in more issues as you can
see in downtown Denver. Also increase operations such as what we saw
here.
 
7 fatally shot at illegal California marijuana growing site
 
 

7 fatally shot at illegal California marijuana growing
site

ABC News
Authorities say seven people were fatally shot in Southern California
at an illegal marijuana growing operation

 
 
 
As a concerned neighborhood property owner, please do not allow this in
my neighborhood.
 
Thanks,
Amber

 

https://abcnews.go.com/US/wireStory/fatally-shot-illegal-california-marijuana-growing-site-72877189


From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES LAUNCH OF ALTERNATIVES TO POLICING

STEERING COMMITTEE
Date: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 12:09:25 PM
Attachments: 09.08.20 Diverting Non-Violent Calls for Service_Steering Committee.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 at 12:08 PM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES LAUNCH
OF ALTERNATIVES TO POLICING STEERING COMMITTEE
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, September 8, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES LAUNCH OF

ALTERNATIVES TO POLICING STEERING COMMITTEE
The Steering Committee, guided by the Human Rights Commission, will help the City research
and develop alternative responses to calls regarding homelessness and behavioral health, like

the City’s newly announced Street Crisis Response Teams
 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the formation of a Steering
Committee to help guide the City’s process for identifying alternatives to police response for
non-violent calls to 911 and 311. Ending the use of police as first responders to situations that
involve behavioral health and or homelessness and other non-violent calls is part of the
Mayor’s roadmap to fundamentally changing the way that the City handles public safety,
which Mayor Breed announced in June.
 
The Steering Committee is composed of community members and representatives of
organizations that work on behavioral health and homelessness, including Hospitality House,
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
involve behavioral health and or homelessness and other non-violent calls is part of the Mayor’s 
roadmap to fundamentally changing the way that the City handles public safety, which Mayor 
Breed announced in June. 
 
The Steering Committee is composed of community members and representatives of 
organizations that work on behavioral health and homelessness, including Hospitality House, 
GLIDE, San Francisco AIDS Foundation, Urban Alchemy, Street Violence Intervention 
Program, At the Crossroads, Metta Fund, and HealthRight360. These organizations were 
selected because of their commitment to centering community voices, willingness to challenge 
the status quo, and their dedication to exploring innovative and outcome-driven practices. The 
Steering Committee also has representatives from City agencies, including the Department of 
Public Health, Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing, San Francisco Police 
Department, San Francisco Fire Department, and Department of Emergency Management.  
 
“To address the structural inequities that too many in our City experience, in particular our 
African-American community, we need fundamental change and reinvestments. There is a better, 
more effective way to handle these calls for service that will help people who are in crisis,” said 
Mayor Breed. “Working to divert non-violent calls for service away from a law enforcement-
based response is a profound change in how we as a City respond when someone calls for 
assistance. It’s a key part of addressing our structural inequities, but it’s going to take work and 
it’s going to take time. This Steering Committee will play an important role in designing other 
models of response, and getting us to a place where we are making real, concrete change, 
including in future budget investments.” 
 
“Across the country, there are calls to reimagine policing, this Steering Committee represents an 
opportunity to create a more just and truly responsive system,” said Sheryl Davis, Executive 
Director, San Francisco Human Rights Commission. “This is the beginning of a process to 
address the system failures and inequities disproportionately experienced by people of color and 
people in crisis. I look forward to hearing from those directly impacted, learning from the 
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Steering Committee and hearing the alternatives created, informed, supported and led by 
community.” 
 
In an important step toward diverting non-violent calls from the Police Department and at Mayor 
Breed’s direction, the San Francisco Human Rights Commission (HRC) has convened an 
Alternatives to Policing Steering Committee. The Steering Committee will explore strategies and 
alternatives to policing, such as the Street Crisis Response Teams, and will offer 
recommendations to Mayor Breed about how to effectively transition those types of calls for 
service that are currently going to the police to other entities. 
 
In August, Mayor Breed announced a plan to create a Street Crisis Response Team pilot 
program, which would begin the effort to fundamentally change the way San Francisco responds 
to 911 and 311 calls regarding behavioral health emergencies. The Mayor’s proposed budget for 
Fiscal Years 2020-21 and 2021-22 includes $4 million from the General Fund to pilot a Street 
Crisis Response Team to help San Franciscans who are experiencing behavioral health crises. If 
the consensus Business Tax Reform ballot measure passes in November, Proposition C revenues 
will enable the City to direct a total of approximately $18.5 million to the pilot program over two 
years, which would expand the program and create additional Street Crisis Response Teams. 
 
The Steering Committee’s discussions will be guided by the Human Rights Commission, along 
with the support of a professional facilitator. The Steering Committee had their first 
informational meeting earlier this month, and their first official meeting will be on Wednesday, 
September 16. The goal of the committee is to develop recommendations that can be included in 
the Fiscal Year 2021-22 budget process, which begins the Mayor’s issuance of budget 
instructions in December 2020. 
 
Identifying and implementing appropriate alternative responses to police is a complex process 
and requires input from a variety of stakeholders. Each of the members of the Steering 
Committee have a history of working with diverse stakeholders and will collect input from a 
wide array of community members. HRC was selected to handle this complex process because of 
their experience and success convening other challenging conversations that engage the 
community as well as City staff, such as ongoing discussions about reparations and reinvestment 
of law enforcement dollars into the African-American community.  
 
“Alternative policing does not mean that poor people will police other poor people – we reject 
that. We can build the community capacity that doesn’t exist yet, and invest in existing efforts 
that have struggled far too long with far too little to lift up the best of what our communities can 
be,” said Joseph Wilson, Executive Director, Hospitality House. “This is our charge – we have to 
first climb the mountain to get to the valley beyond it. We know it’s there.” 
 
“I look forward to exploring how to utilize the Street Violence Intervention Program to support 
de-escalation, conflict mediation, violence intervention in the communities as well as the middle 
and high schools impacted by violence,” said Arturo Carrillo, Director, Street Violence 
Intervention Program. “We need to prioritize providing opportunities for job readiness and 
employment but also focus on the root causes that can help make behavioral change in 
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preparation for job readiness. I hope through this process we develop a plan for Community 
Policing not from a SFPD perspective, but from within the communities themselves.” 
 
“I am honored and humbled to be a part of this team of creative and thoughtful individuals who 
are in the process of designing trauma informed responses to our community members who are 
experiencing a moment or longer periods of crises,” said Lena Miller, Chief Executive Officer, 
Urban Alchemy. “Society has changed and presents new challenges to the way we must respond 
to our citizens, particularly in light of the overwhelming presence of trauma, mental illness, and 
addiction that is on constant display on the streets of our major cities. Now is the time for the 
social innovators to create the blueprint for a more peaceful and just society for all people. I am 
grateful for the courage and leadership of Mayor Breed to ensure that San Francisco is at the 
forefront of this movement with substantive and practical steps to operationalize these values.” 
 
“Much historical data and personal experiences of formerly incarcerated people has shown we 
must change our own public safety beliefs and investments regarding arresting for “corrective” 
punishment and practices of incarceration. Real public safety means we, must use our public tax 
dollars to invest in our poorest, our schools, public health, affordable housing, employment and 
businesses,” said Roma Guy, Metta Fund. “Current community and leadership, elected and 
appointed, inspired by Black Lives Matter and criminal justice reform advocacy, has led to 
closing two jails at Hall of Justice, releasing and referring more prisoners to pretrial, improving 
jail health services and placements. Legislation such as free phone calls for the imprisoned, 
passage of Mental Health SF and expansion of harm reduction drug practices are examples of 
our early successes. The task and public responsibility of the Steering Committee is to remove 
911 and 311 calls from police and establish a civilian Street Crisis Response Team. These are 
our beginnings. It will take all of us to continue this path for our true and equitable public 
safety.” 
 
More information about the City’s efforts to develop alternatives to non-violent calls for service 
is available here. 
 
 


### 



https://medium.com/@LondonBreed/alternatives-to-police-for-responding-to-non-violent-911-calls-44c7d40ad9b1





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
Department, San Francisco Fire Department, and Department of Emergency Management.
 
“To address the structural inequities that too many in our City experience, in particular our
African-American community, we need fundamental change and reinvestments. There is a
better, more effective way to handle these calls for service that will help people who are in
crisis,” said Mayor Breed. “Working to divert non-violent calls for service away from a law
enforcement-based response is a profound change in how we as a City respond when someone
calls for assistance. It’s a key part of addressing our structural inequities, but it’s going to take
work and it’s going to take time. This Steering Committee will play an important role in
designing other models of response, and getting us to a place where we are making real,
concrete change, including in future budget investments.”
 
“Across the country, there are calls to reimagine policing, this Steering Committee represents
an opportunity to create a more just and truly responsive system,” said Sheryl Davis,
Executive Director, San Francisco Human Rights Commission. “This is the beginning of a
process to address the system failures and inequities disproportionately experienced by people
of color and people in crisis. I look forward to hearing from those directly impacted, learning
from the Steering Committee and hearing the alternatives created, informed, supported and led
by community.”
 
In an important step toward diverting non-violent calls from the Police Department and at
Mayor Breed’s direction, the San Francisco Human Rights Commission (HRC) has convened
an Alternatives to Policing Steering Committee. The Steering Committee will explore
strategies and alternatives to policing, such as the Street Crisis Response Teams, and will offer
recommendations to Mayor Breed about how to effectively transition those types of calls for
service that are currently going to the police to other entities.
 
In August, Mayor Breed announced a plan to create a Street Crisis Response Team pilot
program, which would begin the effort to fundamentally change the way San Francisco
responds to 911 and 311 calls regarding behavioral health emergencies. The Mayor’s proposed
budget for Fiscal Years 2020-21 and 2021-22 includes $4 million from the General Fund to
pilot a Street Crisis Response Team to help San Franciscans who are experiencing behavioral
health crises. If the consensus Business Tax Reform ballot measure passes in November,
Proposition C revenues will enable the City to direct a total of approximately $18.5 million to
the pilot program over two years, which would expand the program and create additional
Street Crisis Response Teams.
 
The Steering Committee’s discussions will be guided by the Human Rights Commission,
along with the support of a professional facilitator. The Steering Committee had their first
informational meeting earlier this month, and their first official meeting will be on
Wednesday, September 16. The goal of the committee is to develop recommendations that can
be included in the Fiscal Year 2021-22 budget process, which begins the Mayor’s issuance of
budget instructions in December 2020.
 

https://sf-hrc.org/alternatives-policing


Identifying and implementing appropriate alternative responses to police is a complex process
and requires input from a variety of stakeholders. Each of the members of the Steering
Committee have a history of working with diverse stakeholders and will collect input from a
wide array of community members. HRC was selected to handle this complex process because
of their experience and success convening other challenging conversations that engage the
community as well as City staff, such as ongoing discussions about reparations and
reinvestment of law enforcement dollars into the African-American community.
 
“Alternative policing does not mean that poor people will police other poor people – we reject
that. We can build the community capacity that doesn’t exist yet, and invest in existing efforts
that have struggled far too long with far too little to lift up the best of what our communities
can be,” said Joseph Wilson, Executive Director, Hospitality House. “This is our charge – we
have to first climb the mountain to get to the valley beyond it. We know it’s there.”
 
“I look forward to exploring how to utilize the Street Violence Intervention Program to
support de-escalation, conflict mediation, violence intervention in the communities as well as
the middle and high schools impacted by violence,” said Arturo Carrillo, Director, Street
Violence Intervention Program. “We need to prioritize providing opportunities for job
readiness and employment but also focus on the root causes that can help make behavioral
change in preparation for job readiness. I hope through this process we develop a plan for
Community Policing not from a SFPD perspective, but from within the communities
themselves.”
 
“I am honored and humbled to be a part of this team of creative and thoughtful individuals
who are in the process of designing trauma informed responses to our community members
who are experiencing a moment or longer periods of crises,” said Lena Miller, Chief
Executive Officer, Urban Alchemy. “Society has changed and presents new challenges to the
way we must respond to our citizens, particularly in light of the overwhelming presence of
trauma, mental illness, and addiction that is on constant display on the streets of our major
cities. Now is the time for the social innovators to create the blueprint for a more peaceful and
just society for all people. I am grateful for the courage and leadership of Mayor Breed to
ensure that San Francisco is at the forefront of this movement with substantive and practical
steps to operationalize these values.”
 
“Much historical data and personal experiences of formerly incarcerated people has shown we
must change our own public safety beliefs and investments regarding arresting for “corrective”
punishment and practices of incarceration. Real public safety means we, must use our public
tax dollars to invest in our poorest, our schools, public health, affordable housing, employment
and businesses,” said Roma Guy, Metta Fund. “Current community and leadership, elected
and appointed, inspired by Black Lives Matter and criminal justice reform advocacy, has led
to closing two jails at Hall of Justice, releasing and referring more prisoners to pretrial,
improving jail health services and placements. Legislation such as free phone calls for the
imprisoned, passage of Mental Health SF and expansion of harm reduction drug practices are
examples of our early successes. The task and public responsibility of the Steering Committee
is to remove 911 and 311 calls from police and establish a civilian Street Crisis Response
Team. These are our beginnings. It will take all of us to continue this path for our true and
equitable public safety.”
 
More information about the City’s efforts to develop alternatives to non-violent calls for
service is available here.

https://medium.com/@LondonBreed/alternatives-to-police-for-responding-to-non-violent-911-calls-44c7d40ad9b1
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From: Christina Ridenhour <ckridenhour@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2020 5:28 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Case Number 2020-00620CUA: 5140 Geary Boulevard
 

 

To the Members of the Planning Commission,
 
Re: 2020-000620CUA: 5140 Geary Boulevard – on north side of Geary Boulevard between 15th Avenue and 16th
Avenue, Lot 049 of Assessor’s Block 1447 (District 1) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to
Planning Code Sections 303 and 739, to install a new Macro Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility at
rooftop consisting of installation of twelve (12) panel antennas as part of the AT&T Mobility Telecommunications
Network. Antennas will be screened within four (4) FRP boxes, and ancillary equipment will be proposed at ground
level within a proposed chain link fence enclosure. The subject property is located within the NCD (Geary Boulevard
Neighborhood Commercial District), and the 40-X Height and Bulk Districts. A Planning Commission approval at the
public hearing would constitute the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San
Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
 
I have been a tenant in good standing at 5140 Geary Blvd for more than 16 years and I oppose the proposal put
forth by AT&T for the 12 antennas and the generator, or, ancillary equipment, to be installed on the roof and in the

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:ashley.lindsay@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
https://www.facebook.com/sfplanning
https://twitter.com/sfplanning
http://www.youtube.com/sfplanning
http://www.flickr.com/photos/sfplanning
https://nextdoor.com/pages/san-francisco-planning/
http://signup.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanning.org/staff-directory
https://sfplanning.org/node/1978
https://sfplanning.org/covid-19


























alley behind the building.
 
I have a chronic, progressive, illness, and I also now have a disability. My income has been modest and I expect it to
be lower in the near future. The apartment I occupy at 5140 Geary Blvd. is safe, accessible, clean, and after so many
years in same apartment, my rent is now well below market rate. I depend on my apartment to make life with an
illness manageable and as healthy as possible; it provides me with easy connection to medical and social support
systems, fundamental to my well-being. If the proposed installation of the antennas created unhealthy living
conditions, or caused conditions that prevented me from living peacefully in my chosen space, I would be largely
without recourse, due to my limited financial resources and the scarcity of affordable housing in San Francisco. 
 
I am at the mercy of a real estate holding company that owns the property I live in, and the telecom giant who
provides me with communication services at a reasonable rate. 
It’s disconcerting to be at odds with one’s landlord and one’s phone service provider over a proposed installation
that serves their mutual interest. The proposed project will support and perhaps expand AT&T’s existing 4G telecom
network (and although outside the scope of today’s hearing, surely optimizes the property for future 5G). One can
assume that my landlord also stands to benefit financially from the arrangement. When I oppose the proposal, I feel
like David winging tiny pebbles at Goliath.
 
Nonetheless, my opposition is based on the following three concerns:
 
First, despite the reassurance of AT&T, I am quite concerned about compromising my long-term health by continual,
close proximity to the antennas which would emit high levels of RF radiation. It is increasingly accepted knowledge
worldwide, that high amounts and/or prolonged RF radiation exposure increases health risks and cancer rates, and
disregulates the human sleep cycle as well. It is widely acknowledged in scientific fields that large doses of FR
radiation should be avoided when possible. I am deeply distressed by the possibility that I will live within a few feet
of the antennas. I consider any risk to my sleep or my health as a result of this equipment to be entirely
unacceptable. I did not sign up to be anyone’s guinea pig.  
 
Second, I am worried that the boxed antennas placed on the roof will restrict the use of the roof as an emergency
egress and ingress, for which it is designated. In the event of a fire or a catastrophic earthquake, emergency
responders should have unrestricted access to the building and also, tenants should be able to freely access the roof
as a safe area, as shelter from harm. Will there be enough space for people as well as antennas, if needed?
Furthermore, can the roof of this 100-year old building, not yet retro-fitted, bear the added weight of these
immense antennas, in addition to persons fleeing fire? Ceilings in the building have already begun cracking from the
body weight of the individuals connected to the project who have walked on the roof. I fear that the antennas will
contribute to loss of life or property in an emergency. 
 
Third, and lastly, noise from the proposed generator that would run 24/7 behind the building is a huge concern to
me. The acoustics of the concrete-walled alley where the generator will sit may sound unbelievable but they are as
true as they are strange. Unfortunately, when I am in my apartment with the windows closed, I hear every rustle,
burp, blown nose, and beer can being opened in the alley below. I hear every quiet voice, car alarm chirp, every
rustle in the recycling bins, every splash and splatter. On the roof of an adjacent restaurant at the other side of my
apartment, sits an a/c unit that periodically subjects some tenants to unpleasant and incessant, loud thrumming. I
fear that the noise coming from the generator in the alley could be even louder, more upsetting, or irritating. Noise
response is as personal as taste but loud sounds seem almost universally irritating. Furthermore, unpleasant,
unwanted noise causes stress. I fear that the noise from the generator will be loud or of a quality that it is
impossible to block out. I fear it will threaten my ability to live peacefully in my apartment. I am preparing to
undergo brain surgery to treat my health condition within the next 6 months; any additional stressors will have a
doubly large impact on me before and after the surgery. 
 



It is critical to me and to other tenants that AT&T conduct any needed research or investigation in advance of the
installation of the antennas and generator, accurately showing how their equipment will change the outside noise
environment, as well as the inside noise levels of a number of units that would likely be affected. 
 
I appeal to the Commissioners, to protect the quality of life for persons like me who feel vulnerable standing up to
parties that are much, much more powerful. I respectfully ask that AT&T be prohibited from carrying out any
endeavor that would increase the level of noise in and around the apartments at 5140 Geary, or otherwise
negatively impact our safe, healthful, affordable, and peaceful living spaces. It is unfair for tenants to bear any cost
of endeavors that are solely of benefit to AT&T and the property owner. benefitting AT&T and the building owner.
The interests of AT&T and the owner of the building don't justify a toll on my heath or well-being. I am concerned
that this will be the case. 
 
I realize that this statement will arrive far past the deadline. If there any way that it could be accepted with an
allowance made for my disability, I would be extremely grateful for it. Frankly, I move quite slowly and at times, I
organize information and ideas slowly, too...hence, late. I regret causing any inconvenience. 
 
 
Thank you.
 
 
Submitted by a tenant of 5140 Geary Blvd.
San Francisco, CA 94118
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From: Li Wen Bu <corey@sfhac.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2020 12:07 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Support Housing at 4512 23rd St!
 

 

Commission:

Hi all,

I write to enthusiastically support building 13 new homes at 4512 23rd Street, which would come
with substantial community benefits. Served by the 37 and 48 MUNI lines with 13 new bicycle
parking spaces, residents will have the opportunity to engage in a variety of environmentally-friendly
transit options. Furthermore, the project meets San Francisco’s challenging Greenpoint certification
standard. 

Affordability and zero-displacement are high priorities for this project—25% of these proposed
homes would be below-market-rate, and the project would build homes on a currently empty lot.
These 13 homes are possible because of the Home-SF legislation, which was enacted with
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overwhelming support. The size, scope, massing, and density of the project are all well within the
scope of Home-SF as well. 

New community benefits include the extension of the 23rd Street right of way and underground
utility upgrades which will benefit local residents for years to come. The new homes will fit well into
the surroundings, as the project will follow 23rd Street’s existing height and material patterns. The
voluntary setback of 25ft at the fifth story will create space for air and light, and further open up the
view corridor for many surrounding properties. Neighbors will be able to continue engaging in their
neighborhood, as the shadow study shows no negative impact on the nearby Noe Valley Tennis
Court.

Adding these new homes to the neighborhood will help mitigate San Francisco’s acute housing
shortage, and we’d love to have you on board supporting this project. Thank you for your
consideration.

Sincerely, 

Cathy Bu

Cathywbu@yahoo.com

Sincerely,
Li Wen Bu
cathywbu@yahoo.com

94010
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From: Mabel Cho <mabelcmy@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2020 1:28 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: 518 Brannan St (2017-007063CUA) & 595 Bryant St
 

 

To Whom It May Concern,
 
I am writing in regards to the Commercial Project for a Cannabis Dispensary across from my residence.
 
I have been living at 555 4th St since 2006. 
We currently have the SF Muni project for a train stop on 4th st and Brannan which will cause many
pedestrian traffic.
We do not wish to have a Cannabis Dispensary and Lounge right by our residential building.
It is not safe, will drawn many potential risk factor into our neighbor hood.
 
I am fully opposed to the idea of this project at 518 Brannan and 595 Bryant St.
 
 
sincerely.
Mabel Cho
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Chandler, Mathew (CPC)
Subject: FW: SAVE THE LAUNDROMAT TONS OF BUBBLES 998 FILBERT ST
Date: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 10:07:14 AM

 
 
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
 
 

From: emma lusich <wonderlandwhether@gmail.com>
Date: Friday, September 4, 2020 at 8:11 PM
To: "Ionin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>, "Peskin, Aaron (BOS)"
<aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>
Cc: "tonsofbubbles@gmail.com" <tonsofbubbles@gmail.com>
Subject: SAVE THE LAUNDROMAT TONS OF BUBBLES 998 FILBERT ST
 

 

Hello,
Im a student/grocery worker who is about to move into a house down the street from 998 Filbert st.
Myself and others who dont have access to laundry equipment in our homes will be significantly
impacted without the use of this essential business. And with pandemic conditions still thriving being
able to clean clothes is a health necessity for vulnerable/compromised groups. I urge you to
maintain the space for Tons of Bubbles Laundromat as it is.
 
Thank You
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From: diane gu <dgu11223@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Sunday, September 06, 2020 10:09 AM
To: Fahey, Carolyn (CPC) <carolyn.fahey@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: A renter's opinion on 424 Francisco Condo Application
 

 

Hello Carolyn - Good Sunday morning.... My name is Diane and by sheer coincidence, I saw the video on the 9/3 CPC meeting and the discussion on 424 Francisco, and felt compelled to voice my opinion, as a renter, to the commissioners... I don't have their
emails, and I wonder if you would be willing to forward my email to them.... I thank you very much.....
 
The things I wanted to point out and maybe get commissioners' attention to are:
 
1. The owners that bought Francisco in 2003 and filed Ellis Act in 2004 were long gone....Defeated by the resilience of the tenants and 3 years of no rental income since the Ellis filing, they defaulted on their loans and were foreclosed on in 2012... I pasted the
foreclosure at the bottom of this email... It came from REIL.com for realtors......Public records....
 
2. The current owners who filed for condo application bought into Francisco in 2012, and had nothing to do with the Ellis back in 2004...I  imagine that some of the current owners might only be in elementary school or middle school back in 2004.....
 
3. After the 2003 owners pulled Ellis, the tenants sued for "Unfair competition", and the lawsuit lasted until 2007... While the judge eventually sided with the owners, the tenants still achieved their true intent of buying time and staying rent free during the
lawsuit....
 
4. As a single mom and a renter, I could only envy them who get to stay rent free for 3 years.... that would be my dream come true... LOL
 
5. I am glad for the tenants who got 3 years of rent free via this lawsuit, but I think it is a bit of overkill to try to re-purpose this lawsuit to alter the official date of the 2004 Ellis filing, especially when the current owners have nothing to do with
it.....
 
6. I ask the commissioners to consider the above facts and approve the condo application of 424 Francisco....
 
7. By this time, you might wonder why I bother to spend my time to write this email when I am just a by-stander with no connections to either the owners or the tenants?  That is because I am a single mom and renting this single family home for the past 9
years, and my landlord raised my rent by a grand total of $0 over these 9 years, which led me to believe that everyone deserves to be treated fairly under the law, even when he/she is a landlord/owner.....
 
Thank you so very much....
 
Diane.....
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From: Prashant Varanasi <prashant.is.here@gmail.com> 
Sent: Sunday, September 06, 2020 10:41 AM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Christensen, Michael (CPC)
<michael.christensen@sfgov.org>
Subject: Against the Cannabis Developments in South Beach
 

 

Hi,
 
I'm a resident of 555 4th St, Prashant Varanasi. I have owned my condo for over 5 years, and wanted
to send a note against the cannabis developments planned for 595 Bryant St, and 518 Brannan St.
 
I was hoping in the past few years that crime would go down, yet it's gotten worse recently (please
reach out to management of The Palms 555 4th St for more details). Our building has installed
additional cameras, more safety checks, and generally limited entry/exit further due to increased
crime in this time. For example, residents are asked to wait for garage doors to fully close, because
of past incidents where certain idividuals have broken in, and are armed with dangerous weapons.
Again, management for this building will have more details.

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


























 
There is research and evidence that shows that crime increases with marijuana dispensaries:
https://news.ucdenver.edu/do-marijuana-dispensaries-increase-neighborhood-crime/
https://xtown.la/2019/12/10/pot-may-be-legal-but-crime-at-dispensaries-is-rising/
https://thecrimereport.org/2019/02/19/do-marijuana-dispensaries-cause-rise-in-crime/
 
Me and others who live in this residence are already worried about safety when walking around
(especially when it's just 1 or 2 people) due to the crime in the area, and I am strongly against adding
establishments which may further increase this crime.
 
Please let me know if there's any additional steps I can take to ensure we don't make decisions
which will make this neighbourhood even more unsafe. I don't want to fear for my safety everytime I
leave my building in the late evening, and am extremely concerned about the fact that there's
multiple dispensaries being considered when they are known to increase crime, and the area
already has safety concerns.
 
Thanks,
- Prashant Varanasi

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
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Christensen, Michael (CPC)
Subject: FW: Case No. 2017-007063CUA
Date: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 9:30:43 AM
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
 

From: Heather Morgan <hmdmorgan@gmail.com> 
Sent: Sunday, September 06, 2020 3:55 PM
To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Case No. 2017-007063CUA
 

 

﻿﻿Hello,

I own a unit in the Palms building at 555 4th Street in SOMA. It is my understanding that the
Commission has hearings calendared (or close to calendared) for not one, but two, retail cannabis
establishments on the 500 block of Brannan. The case number for the establishment at 519 Brannan
is Case No. 2017-007063CUA. I do not know the case number for the proposed
establishment at 595 Brannan. 

Please do not approve these establishments. There is already a cannabis business, Project
Cannabis SOMA, just around the corner at 761 Bryant Street. I think anyone can agree that
3 cannabis establishments in such a small radius is not a good idea.
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Thank you,
Heather Morgan
555 4th Street #634 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Comments on 1463 43rd Ave Addition
Date: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 9:29:45 AM
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
 

From: Suaecchang <ndsanfran@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 07, 2020 10:49 PM
To: Winslow, David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Comments on 1463 43rd Ave Addition
 

 

Dear Mr. Winslow,
 
Thanks for the opportunity to comment on the proposed addition to 1463 43rd Ave.  This was a
lovely cottage home which is quite rare now in SF and we were blessed to have it on our block.  Over
the years, there have been several houses that had major remodeling work done; the façades of
these houses are pleasant and blend well with the character of the neighborhood and surrounding
areas.  The last remodeling at 1463 resulted in an out-of-proportion, oversized front deck and a
modern looking railing.  Its façade now is a glaring clash of 1915 cottage and modern tech.  It is out
of the character with the rest of the neighborhood and uncomfortable to look at.  We would
challenge the Commission to look at the before and after images of the house on Goggle maps
Streetview and still claim that the integrity of the home has been maintained.  While on Streetview
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also look at the house at 1459 which was remodeled a few years ago and needed a new front stairs
and see how the character of that house was completely maintained.  What we couldn’t understand
was how this new deck/stairs was a “replacement in kind”! It appears that after the front was
completed the change was approved within the Building Department.  It should have gone back to
Planning and neighbors should have had the opportunity for input on such a drastic change via a 311
notification that was never done.
 
This proposed addition will change the character of the house even further.  Considering the owner’s
remodeling track record (namely, the bait and switch, which the current front stairs and deck
certainly are), how much they will deviate this time is beyond us.  What “minor” changes will be
added along the way that should have been put up for neighborhood review.  Thus, we are strongly
against this addition!
 
Thanks in advance for your consideration.
 
Considerate Neighbors
 
 
 



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary
To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Cc: Son, Chanbory (CPC); Silva, Christine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 1647 Sanchez/290 Day Street After CFC and Sale
Date: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 9:29:40 AM
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

                                   
 
 
Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any in-person services, but we are operating remotely. Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely. The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our services here. 
 

From: SchuT <schuttishtr@sbcglobal.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 5:37 AM
To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Kathrin Moore <mooreurban@aol.com>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Hillis, Rich (CPC) <rich.hillis@sfgov.org>; Watty, Elizabeth (CPC) <elizabeth.watty@sfgov.org>; Merlone, Audrey (CPC) <audrey.merlone@sfgov.org>; Starr, Aaron (CPC) <aaron.starr@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; Winslow,
David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>; Washington, Delvin (CPC) <delvin.washington@sfgov.org>
Subject: 1647 Sanchez/290 Day Street After CFC and Sale
 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Commissioners and Staff,
Good morning again.
I just sent the “before” photos highlighting the Day Street frontage and here are the “after”.
I think this second set of photos compared with the first set, plus the increase in the sales price, illustrates the issues with the Demo Calcs and why they should be adjusted per Planning Code Section 317 (b) (2) (D).
Thank you and take care.
Sincerely,
Georgia Schuttish
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Sent from my iPad



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
Subject: FW: 1647 Sanchez/290 Day Street before work commencing
Date: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 9:29:13 AM
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

                                   
 
 
Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any in-person services, but we are operating remotely. Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely. The public is encouraged to participate.
Find more information on our services here. 
 

From: SchuT <schuttishtr@sbcglobal.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 5:16 AM
To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Kathrin Moore <mooreurban@aol.com>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Hillis, Rich (CPC) <rich.hillis@sfgov.org>; Watty,
Elizabeth (CPC) <elizabeth.watty@sfgov.org>; Starr, Aaron (CPC) <aaron.starr@sfgov.org>; Winslow, David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>; Washington, Delvin (CPC) <delvin.washington@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; Merlone, Audrey (CPC)
<audrey.merlone@sfgov.org>
Subject: 1647 Sanchez/290 Day Street before work commencing
 

 

 
﻿Dear Commissioners and Staff,
Good morning and hope all is well.
Attached are photos of the subject property before the work began also showing it from the Day Street side of the lot.
Again, this project was approved as an Alteration by the Commission in May 2017 with a 6-1  vote (DRA-0528) at the DR hearing and the Demo Calcs were very, very close to the thresholds.
I have lived in the Noe Valley since 1986 and the structure basically looked like this for all of that time. (It was a corner grocery store a long time ago and at some point became a residence/private business.)
The photo below from 2018 was just prior to the work beginning and you can see the wood boards on the side...the entire structure was eventually covered throughout the construction so it was impossible to see the work until it was completed and uncovered.
Directly to the south is Upper Noe Rec Center (295 Day Street) which has a large gym/auditorium on the western portion but is primarily open space to the east on the majority of the block.  
I will send a second email with the current photos since the sale....the property was apparently never on the open market prior to the recent sale.
Sincerely,
Georgia Schuttish
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Sent from my iPad



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; CTYPLN - SENIOR MANAGERS; STACY, KATE (CAT); JENSEN, KRISTEN

(CAT); YANG, AUSTIN (CAT)
Subject: CPC Calendars for September 10, 2020
Date: Friday, September 04, 2020 2:22:11 PM
Attachments: 20200910_cal.docx

20200910_cal.pdf
CPC Hearing Results 2020.docx
Advance Calendar - 20200910.xlsx

Commissioners,
Attached are your Calendars for September 10, 2020.
 
Enjoy the Labor Day weekend,
 
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
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Notice of Hearing

&

Agenda





Remote Hearing

via video and teleconferencing



Thursday, September 10, 2020

1:00 p.m.

Regular Meeting



Commissioners:

Joel Koppel, President

Kathrin Moore, Vice President

Deland Chan, Sue Diamond, 

Frank Fung, Theresa Imperial



Commission Secretary:

Jonas P. Ionin





Hearing Materials are available at:

Website: http://www.sfplanning.org

Planning Department

49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103





Commission Hearing Broadcasts:

Live stream: https://sfgovtv.org/planning 

Live, Thursdays at 1:00 p.m., Cable Channel 78

Re-broadcast, Fridays at 8:00 p.m., Cable Channel 26







Disability and language accommodations available upon request to:

 commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (628) 652-7589 at least 48 hours in advance.




Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

[bookmark: _Hlk879281]Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. 



For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

 

Privacy Policy

Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. 



Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.



San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

 

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance. 



Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.



Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall. 



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing to help ensure availability. 



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.



SPANISH: Agenda para la Comisión de Planificación. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al (628) 652-7589. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia.



CHINESE: 規劃委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電(628) 652-7589。請在聽證會舉行之前的

至少48個小時提出要求。



TAGALOG: Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa (628) 652-7589. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig. 



RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по планированию. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру (628) 652-7589. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания. 





Remote Access to Information and Participation 



In accordance with Governor Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to Shelter-in-place - and the numerous preceding local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental directions - aggressive directives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus. 



On April 3, 2020, the Planning Commission was authorized to resume their hearing schedule through the duration of the shelter-in-place remotely. Therefore, the Planning Commission meetings will be held via videoconferencing and allow for remote public comment. The Commission strongly encourages interested parties to submit their comments in writing, in advance of the hearing to commissions.secretary@sfgov.org. Visit the SFGovTV website (https://sfgovtv.org/planning) to stream the live meetings or watch on a local television station. 



Public Comment call-in: Toll-free number: (415) 655-0001 / Access code: 146 124 5399



The public comment call-in line number will also be provided on the Department’s webpage www.sfplanning.org and during the live SFGovTV broadcast.



As the COVID-19 emergency progresses, please visit the Planning website regularly to be updated on the current situation as it affects the hearing process and the Planning Commission.




ROLL CALL:		

[bookmark: _Hlk429617]		President:	Joel Koppel		Vice-President:	Kathrin Moore

		Commissioners:                	Deland Chan, Sue Diamond, 

Frank Fung, Theresa Imperial



A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE



The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or to hear the item on this calendar.



1.	2018-002124CUA	(C. ALEXANDER: (628) 652-7334)

[bookmark: _Hlk29296238]54 04TH STREET – located on the west side of 4th Street and between Market and Mission Streets; Lot 034 in Assessor’s Block 3705 (District 13) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.2 and 303 to allow a hotel use. The proposed project (“Project”) includes a conversion of the 68 vacant residential hotel rooms (SROs) to tourist use. The subject property (Mosser Hotel) currently contains 81 residential hotel rooms and 87 tourist hotel rooms for a total of 168 rooms within a C-3-R (Downtown-Retail) Zoning District and 160-S Height and Bulk District. 13 tenants currently reside in the 81 residential hotel rooms, with 68 of them vacant. None of the existing tenants are proposed to be evicted. The Project Sponsor proposes to satisfy the one-for-one residential room replacement required by Administrative Code Section 41.13(a)(4) and (a)(5) by paying an in-lieu fee “to a public entity or nonprofit organization, which will use the funds to construct comparable units, an amount at least equal to 80% of the cost of construction of an equal number of comparable units plus site acquisition costs.” This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

(Continued from Regular hearing on July 30, 2020)

(Proposed for Continuance to October 1, 2020)



2.	2017-007063CUA	(M. CHRISTENSEN: (628) 652-7567)

518 BRANNAN STREET – northwest side of Brannan Street between 4th and 5th Streets; Lot 037 in Assessor’s Block 3777 (District 6) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 202.2, 249.78, 303, and 840, for a Project which proposes to convert an existing one-story automotive repair shop to a Cannabis Retail establishment within a MUG (Mixed Use - General) Zoning District, Central SoMa Special Use District, and 45-X / 65-X Height and Bulk Districts. No on-site smoking or vaporizing of cannabis products is proposed as part of the Project. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

(Proposed for Continuance to October 8, 2020)



3a.	2017-009964DRP	(D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)

[bookmark: _Hlk34230439]526-530 LOMBARD STREET – between Fielding and Stockton Streets; 011 in Assessor’s Block 0063 (District 3) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit 2017.0718.2272 for the new construction of a four-story, two-family dwelling within a RM-2 (Residential Mixed, Moderate Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

(Continued from Regular hearing on June 18, 2020)

(Proposed for Continuance to October 8, 2020)



3b.	2017-009964VAR	(C. FAHEY: (628) 652-7367)

526-530 LOMBARD STREET – between Fielding and Stockton Streets, Lot 011 in Assessor’s Block 0063 (District 3) – Request for Variances from the rear yard, residential open space, and dwelling unit exposure requirements of the Planning Code, pursuant to Sections 134, 135, and 140. The subject property is located within a RM-2 (Residential – Mixed, Moderate Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.

(Continued from Regular hearing on June 18, 2020)

(Proposed for Continuance to October 8, 2020)



4.	2020-006148CUA	(L. AJELLO: (628) 652-7320)

2843 GEARY BOULEVARD – south side of Geary Blvd between Collins and Wood Streets; Lot 025 in Assessor’s Block 1091 (District 1) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 202.2, 303, and 739, to establish a Cannabis Retail use with no on-site consumption in an existing 1,425 square foot ground floor commercial space within the Geary Boulevard NCD (Neighborhood Commercial District) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. A 1-story horizontal addition at the rear of the building and minor front façade changes are proposed. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

(Proposed for Continuance to October 15, 2020)



5a.	2013.0511DNX	(C. ALEXANDER: (628) 652-7334)

1125 MARKET STREET – located on the south side of Market Street between 7th and 8th Streets; Lot 047, in Assessor’s Block 3702 (District 6) – Request for Downtown Project Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.2 and 309 to allow a project greater than 50,000 square feet of floor area within a C-3 Zoning District with exceptions for reduction of ground-level wind currents in C-3 Districts (Section 148) and reduction of sunlight on the public sidewalks (Section 146). The proposed project (“Project”) includes the construction of a new 12-story mixed-use hotel and office building reaching a roof height of up to 119-feet-tall (141-feet-tall inclusive of rooftop screening/mechanical equipment).  The Project includes a total gross floor area of approximately 111,711 square feet, with approximately 99,626 gross square feet of hotel use (180 hotel guest rooms), 9,529 gross square feet of office use (coworking space), and approximately 2,556 gross square feet of restaurant/retail uses on the ground floor. The Project also includes 2,482 gross square feet of privately-owned public open space (POPOS) within the ground floor, 9 Class 1 and 19 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces for the hotel, office, and retail uses. The subject property is located within a C-3-G Zoning District and 120-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Proposed for Continuance to October 22, 2020)




5b.	2013.0511CUA	(C. ALEXANDER: (628) 652-7334)

1125 MARKET STREET – located on the south side of Market Street between 7th and 8th Streets; Lot 047, in Assessor’s Block 3702 (District 6) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.2 and 303 to allow a hotel use. The proposed project (“Project”) includes the construction of a new 12-story mixed-use hotel and office building reaching a roof height of up to 119-feet-tall (141-feet-tall inclusive of rooftop screening/mechanical equipment).  The Project includes a total gross floor area of approximately 111,711 square feet, with approximately 99,626 gross square feet of hotel use (180 hotel guest rooms), 9,529 gross square feet of office use (coworking space), and approximately 2,556 gross square feet of restaurant/retail uses on the ground floor. The Project also includes 2,482 gross square feet of privately-owned public open space (POPOS) within the ground floor, 9 Class 1 and 19 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces for the hotel, office, and retail uses.  The subject property is located within a C-3-G Zoning District and 120-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Proposed for Continuance to October 22, 2020)



B.	CONSENT CALENDAR 



All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the Planning Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing



6.	2018-004330DRM	(M. CHRISTENSEN: (628) 652-7567)

2440 BAYSHORE BOULEVARD – northwest side of Bayshore Blvd between Leland and Visitacion Avenues; Lot 020 in Assessor’s Block 6249 (District 10) – Request for Mandatory Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2020.0219.4816, which proposes to amend Condition of Approval No. 1 of Discretionary Review Action No. 0500 to alter the permitted hours of operation of the existing Medical Cannabis Dispensary from 9 am – 7 pm daily to 8 am to 10 pm daily, with no other alterations to the property or use. The subject property is developed with a two-story building containing two dwelling units and one commercial unit and is within a NC-3 (Neighborhood Commercial, Moderate Scale) Zoning District, Schlage Lock Special Use District, and 55-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions



C.	COMMISSION MATTERS 



7.	Consideration of Adoption:

· Draft Minutes for August 27, 2020



8.	Commission Comments/Questions

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Planning Commission.


D.	DEPARTMENT MATTERS



9.	Director’s Announcements



10.	Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic Preservation Commission

	

E.	GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 



At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items.  With respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment may be moved to the end of the Agenda.



F. REGULAR CALENDAR  



The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal.  Please be advised that the project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.



11.		(R. ABAD OCUBILLO: (628) 652-7456)

OVERVIEW OF SHARED SPACES – Informational Presentation – Planning Department staff will give an overview of the City's Shared Spaces Program. This program makes it easier to use outdoor places like sidewalks, streets, and open lots for business during the coronavirus pandemic. Permits are free. The presentation will include a discussion of 1) program goals; 2) menu options for businesses; 3) statistics on the use of the program; and 4) the application of an equity framework to encourage broader participation.  Learn more at: https://sf.gov/shared-spaces 

Preliminary Recommendation: None – Informational 



12.	2016-012135CUA	(G. PANTOJA: (628) 652-7380)

2214 CAYUGA AVENUE AND 3101 ALEMANY BOULEVARD – between Sickles Avenue and Regent Street; Lots 001 and 034 in Assessor’s Block 7146 (District 11) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 317, and 710 for the demolition of an existing two-story, single family residence and the construction of four new four-story, 40-foot, residential buildings containing a total of seven dwelling units, approximately 15,196 square feet in area, and seven Class 1 bicycle parking spaces within a NC-1 (Neighborhood Commercial, Cluster) and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

	Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



G. [bookmark: OLE_LINK2][bookmark: OLE_LINK1]DISCRETIONARY REVIEW CALENDAR  



The Commission Discretionary Review Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the DR requestor team; followed by public comment opposed to the project; followed by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment in support of the project.  Please be advised that the DR requestor and project sponsor teams include: the DR requestor and sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.



[bookmark: _GoBack]13a.	2019-016047DRP	(D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)

1350 HAYES STREET – between Broderick and Divisadero Streets; Lot 015 in Assessor’s Block 1201  (District 5) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit 2019.0826.9876 to construct a new 892 sq. ft. and 20’- 4” wide by 41’-3” long two-story dwelling unit at the rear portion of the lot containing an existing single-family home within a RM-1 (Residential Mixed-Low Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Take Discretionary Review and Approve



13b.	2019-016047VAR	(C. MAY: (628) 652-7359)

1350 HAYES STREET – north side of Hayes Street between Broderick and Divisadero Streets; Lot 015 in Assessor’s Block 1201  (District 5) – Request for a Variance to the rear yard requirements of Planning Code Section 134 to construct a new 892 sq. ft. and 20’- 4” wide by 41’-3” long two-story dwelling unit at the rear portion of the lot containing an existing single-family home within a RM-1 (Residential Mixed-Low Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The subject property is required to maintain a rear yard of approximately 34 feet. The proposed two-story dwelling unit will encroach approximately 27 feet into the required rear yard and result in a rear yard of 7 feet.



14.	2019-001613DRP	(M. CHANDLER: (628) 652-7340)

2100-2102 JONES STREET & 998 FILBERT STREET – northeast side of the intersection of Filbert and Jones Streets Lot 017 in Assessor’s Block 0092 (District 3) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2020.0127.2820, for the conversion of two (2) existing commercial storefronts to two (2) ADUs (Accessory Dwelling Units) per City Ordinance No. 162-16 at the ground floor of an existing eight-unit building within a RM-1 (Residential-Mixed, Low Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

(Continued from Regular hearing on July 30, 2020)

Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve



ADJOURNMENT


Hearing Procedures

The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org. 



Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item. 

· When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.



Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).



For most cases (CU’s, PUD’s, 309’s, etc…) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. A thorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair.

3. A presentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a period equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers.  The intent of the 10 min block of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the organized opposition.  The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized presentation to represent their testimony, if granted.  Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written application at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair.  Such application should identify the organization(s) and speakers.

4. Public testimony from proponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

5. Public testimony from opponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

6. Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing.

7. Action by the Commission on the matter before it.

8. In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.

10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by the Chair;

11. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.



Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).



For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. A thorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor.

3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each.

4. A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors.

5. Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each.

6. DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

7. Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.



The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under Discretionary Review.  A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed.



Hearing Materials

Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be delivered to 49 South Van Ness Ave, 14th Floor, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part of the public record for any public hearing. 



Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing.



Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary (commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record.



These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission.



Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 49 South Van Ness Ave, 14th Floor, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.  



Appeals

The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission hearing.



		Case Type

		Case Suffix

		Appeal Period*

		Appeal Body



		Office Allocation

		OFA (B)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**



		Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit Development

		CUA (C)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Building Permit Application (Discretionary Review)

		DRP/DRM (D)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		EIR Certification

		ENV (E)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Coastal Zone Permit

		CTZ (P)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Planning Code Amendments by Application

		PCA (T)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Variance (Zoning Administrator action)

		VAR (V)

		10 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Large Project Authorization in Eastern Neighborhoods 

		LPA (X)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown Residential Districts

		DNX (X)

		15-calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Zoning Map Change by Application

		MAP (Z)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors







* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of the date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission hearing).  Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision letter.



**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.



For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org. 



An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections 328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board’s office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. For further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184. 



An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within 15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880. 



Challenges

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4) the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.



CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code

If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 31.16.  This appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project.  Typically, an appeal must be filed within 30 calendar days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to CEQA.  For information on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184.  If the Department’s Environmental Review Officer has deemed a project to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared and can be obtained on-line at http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a litigant may be limited to raising only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision.



Protest of Fee or Exaction

You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in accordance with Government Code Section 66020.  The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 66020(a) and must be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development referencing the challenged fee or exaction.  For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee shall be the date of the earliest discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.   



The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter will serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun.



Proposition F

Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been resolved.  For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org.
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Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance 
Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the 
City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City 
operations are open to the people's review.  
 
For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of 
the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 
554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San 
Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine. 
  
Privacy Policy 
Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act 
and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.  
 
Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its 
commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made 
available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This 
means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit 
to the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 
 
San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance 
Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist 
Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about 
the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 
252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics. 
  
Accessible Meeting Information 
Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday 
through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at 
the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.  
 
Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness 
stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, 
call (415) 701-4485 or call 311. 
 
Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking 
Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall.  
 
Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or 
other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in 
advance of the hearing to help ensure availability.  
 
Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or 
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing. 
 
Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related 
disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings. 
 
SPANISH: Agenda para la Comisión de Planificación. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato 
para asistencia auditiva, llame al (628) 652-7589. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia. 
 
CHINESE: 規劃委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電(628) 652-7589。請在聽證會舉行之前的 
至少48個小時提出要求。 
 
TAGALOG: Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig 
(headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa (628) 652-7589. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig.  
 
RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по планированию. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым 
устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру (628) 652-7589. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 
часов до начала слушания.  



mailto:sotf@sfgov.org

http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine

http://www.sfgov.org/ethics

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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Remote Access to Information and Participation  
 


In accordance with Governor Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to Shelter-in-place - and the 
numerous preceding local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental directions - aggressive 
directives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus.  
 
On April 3, 2020, the Planning Commission was authorized to resume their hearing schedule through 
the duration of the shelter-in-place remotely. Therefore, the Planning Commission meetings will be 
held via videoconferencing and allow for remote public comment. The Commission strongly 
encourages interested parties to submit their comments in writing, in advance of the hearing to 
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org. Visit the SFGovTV website (https://sfgovtv.org/planning) to stream 
the live meetings or watch on a local television station.  
 
Public Comment call-in: Toll-free number: (415) 655-0001 / Access code: 146 124 5399 
 
The public comment call-in line number will also be provided on the Department’s webpage 
www.sfplanning.org and during the live SFGovTV broadcast. 
 
As the COVID-19 emergency progresses, please visit the Planning website regularly to be updated on 
the current situation as it affects the hearing process and the Planning Commission. 


  



mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org

https://sfgovtv.org/planning

http://www.sfplanning.org/
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ROLL CALL:   
  President: Joel Koppel 


 Vice-President: Kathrin Moore 
  Commissioners:                 Deland Chan, Sue Diamond,  


Frank Fung, Theresa Imperial 
 
A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE 
 


The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may 
choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or 
to hear the item on this calendar. 
 
1. 2018-002124CUA (C. ALEXANDER: (628) 652-7334) 


54 04TH STREET – located on the west side of 4th Street and between Market and Mission 
Streets; Lot 034 in Assessor’s Block 3705 (District 13) – Request for Conditional Use 
Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.2 and 303 to allow a hotel use. The 
proposed project (“Project”) includes a conversion of the 68 vacant residential hotel rooms 
(SROs) to tourist use. The subject property (Mosser Hotel) currently contains 81 residential 
hotel rooms and 87 tourist hotel rooms for a total of 168 rooms within a C-3-R (Downtown-
Retail) Zoning District and 160-S Height and Bulk District. 13 tenants currently reside in the 
81 residential hotel rooms, with 68 of them vacant. None of the existing tenants are 
proposed to be evicted. The Project Sponsor proposes to satisfy the one-for-one residential 
room replacement required by Administrative Code Section 41.13(a)(4) and (a)(5) by 
paying an in-lieu fee “to a public entity or nonprofit organization, which will use the funds 
to construct comparable units, an amount at least equal to 80% of the cost of construction 
of an equal number of comparable units plus site acquisition costs.” This action constitutes 
the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco 
Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
(Continued from Regular hearing on July 30, 2020) 
(Proposed for Continuance to October 1, 2020) 
 


2. 2017-007063CUA (M. CHRISTENSEN: (628) 652-7567) 
518 BRANNAN STREET – northwest side of Brannan Street between 4th and 5th Streets; Lot 
037 in Assessor’s Block 3777 (District 6) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, 
pursuant to Planning Code Sections 202.2, 249.78, 303, and 840, for a Project which 
proposes to convert an existing one-story automotive repair shop to a Cannabis Retail 
establishment within a MUG (Mixed Use - General) Zoning District, Central SoMa Special 
Use District, and 45-X / 65-X Height and Bulk Districts. No on-site smoking or vaporizing of 
cannabis products is proposed as part of the Project. This action constitutes the Approval 
Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative 
Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 
(Proposed for Continuance to October 8, 2020) 


 
3a. 2017-009964DRP (D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335) 


526-530 LOMBARD STREET – between Fielding and Stockton Streets; 011 in Assessor’s 
Block 0063 (District 3) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit 
2017.0718.2272 for the new construction of a four-story, two-family dwelling within a RM-
2 (Residential Mixed, Moderate Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. 



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04
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This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, 
pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve 
(Continued from Regular hearing on June 18, 2020) 
(Proposed for Continuance to October 8, 2020) 
 


3b. 2017-009964VAR (C. FAHEY: (628) 652-7367) 
526-530 LOMBARD STREET – between Fielding and Stockton Streets, Lot 011 in Assessor’s 
Block 0063 (District 3) – Request for Variances from the rear yard, residential open space, 
and dwelling unit exposure requirements of the Planning Code, pursuant to Sections 134, 
135, and 140. The subject property is located within a RM-2 (Residential – Mixed, Moderate 
Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. 
(Continued from Regular hearing on June 18, 2020) 
(Proposed for Continuance to October 8, 2020) 


 
4. 2020-006148CUA (L. AJELLO: (628) 652-7320) 


2843 GEARY BOULEVARD – south side of Geary Blvd between Collins and Wood Streets; Lot 
025 in Assessor’s Block 1091 (District 1) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, 
pursuant to Planning Code Sections 202.2, 303, and 739, to establish a Cannabis Retail use 
with no on-site consumption in an existing 1,425 square foot ground floor commercial 
space within the Geary Boulevard NCD (Neighborhood Commercial District) Zoning District 
and 40-X Height and Bulk District. A 1-story horizontal addition at the rear of the building 
and minor front façade changes are proposed. This action constitutes the Approval Action 
for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code 
Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 
(Proposed for Continuance to October 15, 2020) 
 


5a. 2013.0511DNX (C. ALEXANDER: (628) 652-7334) 
1125 MARKET STREET – located on the south side of Market Street between 7th and 8th 
Streets; Lot 047, in Assessor’s Block 3702 (District 6) – Request for Downtown Project 
Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.2 and 309 to allow a project greater 
than 50,000 square feet of floor area within a C-3 Zoning District with exceptions for 
reduction of ground-level wind currents in C-3 Districts (Section 148) and reduction of 
sunlight on the public sidewalks (Section 146). The proposed project (“Project”) includes 
the construction of a new 12-story mixed-use hotel and office building reaching a roof 
height of up to 119-feet-tall (141-feet-tall inclusive of rooftop screening/mechanical 
equipment).  The Project includes a total gross floor area of approximately 111,711 square 
feet, with approximately 99,626 gross square feet of hotel use (180 hotel guest rooms), 
9,529 gross square feet of office use (coworking space), and approximately 2,556 gross 
square feet of restaurant/retail uses on the ground floor. The Project also includes 2,482 
gross square feet of privately-owned public open space (POPOS) within the ground floor, 9 
Class 1 and 19 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces for the hotel, office, and retail uses. The 
subject property is located within a C-3-G Zoning District and 120-X Height and Bulk 
District. 
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
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5b. 2013.0511CUA (C. ALEXANDER: (628) 652-7334) 
1125 MARKET STREET – located on the south side of Market Street between 7th and 8th 
Streets; Lot 047, in Assessor’s Block 3702 (District 6) – Request for Conditional Use 
Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.2 and 303 to allow a hotel use. The 
proposed project (“Project”) includes the construction of a new 12-story mixed-use hotel 
and office building reaching a roof height of up to 119-feet-tall (141-feet-tall inclusive of 
rooftop screening/mechanical equipment).  The Project includes a total gross floor area of 
approximately 111,711 square feet, with approximately 99,626 gross square feet of hotel 
use (180 hotel guest rooms), 9,529 gross square feet of office use (coworking space), and 
approximately 2,556 gross square feet of restaurant/retail uses on the ground floor. The 
Project also includes 2,482 gross square feet of privately-owned public open space 
(POPOS) within the ground floor, 9 Class 1 and 19 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces for the 
hotel, office, and retail uses.  The subject property is located within a C-3-G Zoning District 
and 120-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the 
project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 
31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 
(Proposed for Continuance to October 22, 2020) 
 


B. CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the 
Planning Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission.  There 
will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or 
staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and 
considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing 


 
6. 2018-004330DRM (M. CHRISTENSEN: (628) 652-7567) 


2440 BAYSHORE BOULEVARD – northwest side of Bayshore Blvd between Leland and 
Visitacion Avenues; Lot 020 in Assessor’s Block 6249 (District 10) – Request for Mandatory 
Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2020.0219.4816, which proposes 
to amend Condition of Approval No. 1 of Discretionary Review Action No. 0500 to alter the 
permitted hours of operation of the existing Medical Cannabis Dispensary from 9 am – 7 
pm daily to 8 am to 10 pm daily, with no other alterations to the property or use. The 
subject property is developed with a two-story building containing two dwelling units and 
one commercial unit and is within a NC-3 (Neighborhood Commercial, Moderate Scale) 
Zoning District, Schlage Lock Special Use District, and 55-X Height and Bulk District. This 
action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant 
to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions 


 
C. COMMISSION MATTERS  
 


7. Consideration of Adoption: 
• Draft Minutes for August 27, 2020 


 
8. Commission Comments/Questions 



http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

https://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2018-004330DRM.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

https://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/20200827_cal_min.pdf
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• Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may 
make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to 
the Commissioner(s). 


• Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take 
action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that 
could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of 
the Planning Commission. 


 
D. DEPARTMENT MATTERS 


 
9. Director’s Announcements 
 
10. Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic 


Preservation Commission 
  


E. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT  
 


At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public 
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items.  With 
respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the 
item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to 
three minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment 
may be moved to the end of the Agenda. 


 
F. REGULAR CALENDAR   


 
The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project 
sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal.  Please be advised that 
the project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, 
expediters, and/or other advisors. 


 
11.  (R. ABAD OCUBILLO: (628) 652-7456) 


OVERVIEW OF SHARED SPACES – Informational Presentation – Planning Department staff 
will give an overview of the City's Shared Spaces Program. This program makes it easier to 
use outdoor places like sidewalks, streets, and open lots for business during the 
coronavirus pandemic. Permits are free. The presentation will include a discussion of 1) 
program goals; 2) menu options for businesses; 3) statistics on the use of the program; and 
4) the application of an equity framework to encourage broader participation.  Learn more 
at: https://sf.gov/shared-spaces  
Preliminary Recommendation: None – Informational  
 


12. 2016-012135CUA (G. PANTOJA: (628) 652-7380) 
2214 CAYUGA AVENUE AND 3101 ALEMANY BOULEVARD – between Sickles Avenue and 
Regent Street; Lots 001 and 034 in Assessor’s Block 7146 (District 11) – Request for a 
Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 317, and 710 for 
the demolition of an existing two-story, single family residence and the construction of 
four new four-story, 40-foot, residential buildings containing a total of seven dwelling 
units, approximately 15,196 square feet in area, and seven Class 1 bicycle parking spaces 
within a NC-1 (Neighborhood Commercial, Cluster) and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This 



https://sf.gov/shared-spaces

https://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2016-012135CUA.pdf
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action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant 
to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 


 Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 
 
G. DISCRETIONARY REVIEW CALENDAR   
 


The Commission Discretionary Review Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; 
followed by the DR requestor team; followed by public comment opposed to the project; followed 
by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment in support of the project.  Please be 
advised that the DR requestor and project sponsor teams include: the DR requestor and sponsor or 
their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors. 


 
13a. 2019-016047DRP (D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335) 


1350 HAYES STREET – between Broderick and Divisadero Streets; Lot 015 in Assessor’s 
Block 1201  (District 5) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit 
2019.0826.9876 to construct a new 892 sq. ft. and 20’- 4” wide by 41’-3” long two-story 
dwelling unit at the rear portion of the lot containing an existing single-family home 
within a RM-1 (Residential Mixed-Low Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk 
District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of 
CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 
Preliminary Recommendation:  Take Discretionary Review and Approve 
 


13b. 2019-016047VAR (C. MAY: (628) 652-7359) 
1350 HAYES STREET – north side of Hayes Street between Broderick and Divisadero Streets; 
Lot 015 in Assessor’s Block 1201  (District 5) – Request for a Variance to the rear yard 
requirements of Planning Code Section 134 to construct a new 892 sq. ft. and 20’- 4” wide 
by 41’-3” long two-story dwelling unit at the rear portion of the lot containing an existing 
single-family home within a RM-1 (Residential Mixed-Low Density) Zoning District and 40-
X Height and Bulk District. The subject property is required to maintain a rear yard of 
approximately 34 feet. The proposed two-story dwelling unit will encroach approximately 
27 feet into the required rear yard and result in a rear yard of 7 feet. 
 


14. 2019-001613DRP (M. CHANDLER: (628) 652-7340) 
2100-2102 JONES STREET & 998 FILBERT STREET – northeast side of the intersection of 
Filbert and Jones Streets Lot 017 in Assessor’s Block 0092 (District 3) – Request for 
Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2020.0127.2820, for the 
conversion of two (2) existing commercial storefronts to two (2) ADUs (Accessory Dwelling 
Units) per City Ordinance No. 162-16 at the ground floor of an existing eight-unit building 
within a RM-1 (Residential-Mixed, Low Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk 
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

https://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2019-016047DRP.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

https://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2019-016047DRP.pdf

https://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2019-001613DRP.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04
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Hearing Procedures 
The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year 
and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org.  
 
Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item.  
 When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  


Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder 
sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended. 


 
Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are 
prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or 
use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use 
of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings). 
 
For most cases (CU’s, PUD’s, 309’s, etc…) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the 
Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order: 
 


1. A thorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff. 
2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, 


engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request 
for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the 
hearing, through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair. 


3. A presentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a 
period equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers.  The intent of the 10 
min block of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the 
organized opposition.  The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized 
presentation to represent their testimony, if granted.  Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written 
application at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair.  
Such application should identify the organization(s) and speakers. 


4. Public testimony from proponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) 
minutes. 


5. Public testimony from opponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) 
minutes. 


6. Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing. 
7. Action by the Commission on the matter before it. 
8. In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three 


(3) minutes. 
9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise 


exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings. 
10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened 


by the Chair; 
11. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or 


continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission. 
 
Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of 
four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any 
Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members 
present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission). 
 
For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission 
Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order: 
 


1. A thorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff. 
2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, 


expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor. 
3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each. 
4. A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, 


expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not 
to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors. 



http://www.sfplanning.org/





San Francisco Planning Commission  Thursday, September 10, 2020 


 


Notice of Remote Hearing & Agenda        Page 10 of 11 
 


5. Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each. 
6. DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal. 
7. Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal. 
8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise 


exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings. 
 
The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under 
Discretionary Review.  A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed. 
 
Hearing Materials 
Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be 
received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be 
delivered to 49 South Van Ness Ave, 14th Floor, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be 
provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing 
must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part 
of the public record for any public hearing.  
 
Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the 
Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion 
on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing. 
 
Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary 
(commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record. 
 
These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission. 
 
Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 49 
South Van Ness Ave, 14th Floor, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior 
to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.   
 
Appeals 
The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission 
hearing. 
 


Case Type Case Suffix Appeal Period* Appeal Body 
Office Allocation OFA (B) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals** 
Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit 
Development 


CUA (C) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 


Building Permit Application (Discretionary 
Review) 


DRP/DRM (D) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals 


EIR Certification ENV (E) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
Coastal Zone Permit CTZ (P) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals 
Planning Code Amendments by Application PCA (T) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
Variance (Zoning Administrator action) VAR (V) 10 calendar days Board of Appeals 
Large Project Authorization in Eastern 
Neighborhoods  


LPA (X) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals 


Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown 
Residential Districts 


DNX (X) 15-calendar days Board of Appeals 


Zoning Map Change by Application MAP (Z) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
 
* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of 
the date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission 
hearing).  Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision 
letter. 
 
**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project 
requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an 
Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization. 
 



mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more 
information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or 
board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org.  
 
An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of 
Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections 
328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board’s office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. 
For further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of 
Supervisors at (415) 554-5184.  
 
An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing 
Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within 
15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals 
must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about 
appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  
 
Challenges 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the 
adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4) 
the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use 
authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing 
described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing. 
 
CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code 
If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code 
Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of 
that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 
31.16.  This appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project.  Typically, an appeal must be filed 
within 30 calendar days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to 
CEQA.  For information on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. 
Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184.  If the Department’s Environmental Review 
Officer has deemed a project to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared 
and can be obtained on-line at http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a 
litigant may be limited to raising only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence 
delivered to the Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or 
department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision. 
 
Protest of Fee or Exaction 
You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in 
accordance with Government Code Section 66020.  The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 
66020(a) and must be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development 
referencing the challenged fee or exaction.  For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee 
shall be the date of the earliest discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.    
 
The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as 
expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter will 
serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun. 
 
Proposition F 
Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use 
matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community 
Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island 
Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the 
Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months 
after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been 
resolved.  For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org. 
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To:            Staff

From:       Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

Re:            Hearing Results

          

NEXT MOTION/RESOLUTION No: 20784

 

NEXT DISCRETIONARY REVIEW ACTION No: 718

                  

DRA = Discretionary Review Action; M = Motion; R = Resolution



   September 3, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-016388CUA

		1760 Ocean Avenue

		Horn

		Continued to September 17, 2020

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2020-002571CUA

		3140 16th Street

		Feeney

		Continued to September 17, 2020

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2019-000494DNX

		555 Howard Street

		Foster

		Continued to September 17, 2020

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2019-000494CUA

		555 Howard Street

		Foster

		Continued to September 17, 2020

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2019-000494VAR

		555 Howard Street

		Foster

		Acting ZA Continued to September 17, 2020

		



		

		2011.1356PCA-02

		Central Soma Clean-Up

		Snyder

		Continued to September 17, 2020

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2019-021010CUA

		717 California Street

		Foster

		Continued to September 17, 2020

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2019-015984CUA

		590 2nd Avenue

		Lindsay

		Continued to September 17, 2020

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		M-20781

		2019-020048CUA

		524 Howard Street

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2019-016420CND

		424-434 Francisco Street

		Fahey

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to September 17, 2020

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		M-20782

		2020-000620CUA

		5140 Geary Boulevard

		Lindsay

		Approved with Conditions as amended by Staff

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		M-20783

		2018-015652CUA

		1524 Powell Street

		Feeney

		Approved with Conditions as amended restricting amplified music after 12 am.

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)





  

   August 27, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-014795ENX

		1560 Folsom Street

		Christensen

		Continued to September 24, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2016-003164GPA

		Health Care Services Master Plan

		Nickolopoulos

		Continued to October 1, 2020

		+6 -0 



		

		2019-014214DRP

		457 Mariposa Street

		Christensen

		Continued to October 8, 2020

		+6 -0 



		

		2019-017867CUA

		1566 - 1568 Haight Street

		Young

		Continued to October 29, 2020

		+6 -0 



		

		2007.0604X

		1145 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		Continued to November 19, 2020

		+6 -0 



		M-20778

		2019-017421CUA

		227 Church Street

		Cisneros

		Approved with Conditions as Amended by Staff

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for July 23, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 



		

		

		Draft Minutes for July 30, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted as Amended

		+6 -0 



		R-20779

		2020-006126PCA

		Conversion of Certain Limited Restaurants to Restaurants - North Beach

		Merlone

		Approved with Conditions and Staff Modifications including a Finding supporting the amendment Citywide.

		+6 -0 



		M-20780

		2020-004023CUA

		2512 Mission Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 



		DRA-716

		2019-022450DRP-02

		326 Winding Way

		Winslow

		No DR

		+6 -0 



		DRA-717

		2016-014777DRP-02

		357 Cumberland Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff modifications

		+5 -1 (Moore against)





  

   July 30, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-001613DRP

		2100-2102 Jones Street & 998 Filbert Street

		Chandler

		Continued to September 10, 2020

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Continued to September 10, 2020

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		2020-000052PCA

		Standard Environmental Requirements [BF TBD]

		Flores

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		2020-000052PCA

		Standard Environmental Requirements – Air Quality

		Standard Environmental Requirements – Air Quality

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		2019-016420CND

		424-434 Francisco Street

		Fahey

		Continued to September 3, 2020

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		M-20771

		2020-006152GPR

		Mission Bay South Redevelopment Plan Amendments

		Snyder

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for July 16, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		2016-003351CWP

		Centering Planning on Racial and Social Equity

		Flores

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20772

		2018-009487SHD

		811 Valencia Street

		Durandet

		Adopted Findings

		+5 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		M-20773

		2019-019722CUA

		916 Kearny Street

		Vimr

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20774

		2019-022627CUA

		1310 Bacon Street

		Feeney

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20775

		2018-012576CUA

		1769 Lombard Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include the four additional conditions presented by Staff; subject to Staff reducing the number of dogs outside, with consultation of operator; and limiting outdoor use hours to 8 am – 6 pm.

		+7 -0



		M-20776

		2019-023628AHB

		3601 Lawton Street

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions as amended to work with staff to improve common corridor on ground floor and 4th floor units (31-33).

		+7 -0



		DRA-713

		2019-007159DRP

		145 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff Modifications

		+7 -0



		

		2019-007159VAR

		145 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		ZA Clsoed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant with Staff Modifications

		



		DRA-714

		2018-011065DRP

		3233 16th Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Modifications removing front door and replacing with window.

		+7 -0



		DRA-715

		2019-015999DRP

		246 Eureka Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+7 -0



		R-20777

		2011.1356PCA-02

		Central Soma Clean-Up [BF TBD]

		Snyder

		Initiated and Scheduled a Hearing on or after September 3, 2020

		+7 -0





  

   July 23, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		M-20764

		2020-003177CUA

		621-635 Sansome Street

		Hughen

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20765

		2020-001294CUA

		2441 Mission Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20766

		2020-002262CUA

		3200 California Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Diamond  recused)



		M-20767

		2020-002615CUA

		2000 Van Ness Avenue

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for July 9, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2018-016522CWP

		State Housing Legislation

		Nickolopoulos

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		

		Hazardous Materials Impact Analysis

		Sheyner

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2016-016100ENV

		SFPUC Southern Skyline Boulevard Ridge Trail Extension Project

		Johnston

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20768

		2018-008397CUA

		2005 17th Street

		Durandet

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -3 (Chan, Imperial, Moore against)



		

		2018-008397VAR

		2005 17th Street

		Durandet

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20769

		2018-012648CUA

		2001 37th Avenue

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions as Amended to reflect:

1. 150 total lighted nights;

2. 20 of 150 may be used by affiliates of the School;

3. Dimming at 8:30 pm; and

4. Off at 9:00 pm.

		+6 -1 (Fung  against)



		DRA-709

		2018-015239DRP

		1222 Funston Avenue

		Winslow

		No DR

		+7 -0



		DRA-710

		2018-012442DRP

		436 Tehama Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+6 -1 (Moore  against)



		DRA-711

		2019-016947DRP

		624 Moultrie Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+7 -0



		DRA-712

		2019-012023DRP

		1856 29th Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Conditions:

1. Reduce the height of the roof at the area over the stair landing adjacent to the neighbor’s light well; and 

2. Relocate the skylight to remove the need for a fire protective parapet.

		+7 -0



		M-20770

		2019-021795CUA

		650 Frederick Street

		Chandler

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0





  

   July 16, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-015239DRP

		1222 Funston Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to July 23, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-007159DRP

		145 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		Continued to July 30, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-007159VAR

		145 Missouri Street

		Westhoff

		ZA Continued to July 30, 2020

		



		

		2019-015984CUA

		590 2nd Avenue

		Lindsay

		Continued to July 23, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000634DRP-02

		876 Elizabeth Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000634VAR

		876 Elizabeth Street

		Winslow

		Asst. ZA Continued to July

		



		

		2018-011031DRP-03

		219-223 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		+7 -0



		M-20757

		2019-012206CUA

		1430 Van Ness Avenue

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20758

		2019-021084CUA

		355 Bay Shore Boulevard

		Feeney

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions as Amended by Staff

		+7 -0



		R-20759

		2020-001411PCA

		100% Affordable Housing and Educator Housing Streamlining Program [Board File No. 191249]

		Merlone

		Approved

		+7 -0



		R-20760

		2020-003036PCA

		100% Affordable Housing and Educator Housing Streamlining Program [BOARD FILE NO. 200213]

		Merlone

		Approved as Proposed

		+7 -0



		R-20761

		2020-005179PCA

		Continuation of Use For Certain Nonconforming Parking Lots - Mission Street Neighborhood Commercial Transit District [BOARD FILE NO. 200421]

		Flores

		Approved

		+7 -0



		

		2018-004047CWP-02

		Housing Inventory Report and Update on Monitoring Reports

		Ambati

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20762

		2019-014033CUA

		800 Market Street

		Kirby

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Chan absent)



		M-20763

		2019-005176CUA

		722 Steiner Street

		Ferguson

		Disapproved

		+6 -1 (Fung against)



		DRA-708

		2017-002545DRP-03

		2417 Green Street

		May

		Took DR and Approved as Revised with reference to the Mitigation Measure(s)

		+7 -0





  

   July 9, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-008397CUA

		2005 17th Street

		Durandet

		Continued to July 23, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2018-008397VAR

		2005 17th Street

		Durandet

		ZA Continued to July 23, 2020

		



		

		2020-001294CUA

		2441 Mission Street

		Christensen

		Continued to July 23, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-014214DRP

		457 Mariposa Street

		Christensen

		Continued to August 27, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-015984CUA

		590 2nd Avenue

		Lindsay

		Continued to July 16, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2007.0604X

		1145 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		Continued to August 27, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2017-015039DRP

		350-352 San Jose Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to September 24, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000507DRP

		3537 23rd Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		DRA-705

		2019-016969DRM

		4326-4336 Irving Street

		Weissglass

		Took DR and Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20754

		2019-000727CUA

		339 Taraval Street

		Phung

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 18, 2020 – Regular

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 25, 2020 – Closed Session

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 25, 2020 – Regular

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-20755

		2019-002743CRV

		853 Jamestown Avenue

		Liang

		Adopted Findings as Amended by Staff

		+7 -0



		M-20756

		2019-000013CUA

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		Disapproved

		+4 -3 (Diamond, Fung, Koppel against)



		

		2019-000013VAR

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Deny

		





  

  June 25, 2020 Closed Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Conference with Legal Counsel

		Ionn

		Adopted a Motion to Assert Attorney-Client Privilege

		+7 -0



		

		

		Closed Session discussion

		Ionin

		Reported No Action Taken and Adopted a Motion to Not Disclose

		+7 -0







    June 25, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		

		2017-013272DRP

		3074 Pacific Avenue

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 11, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-20750

		2020-003039PCA

		Arts Activities and Social Service or Philanthropic Facilities as Temporary Uses  [Board File No. 200215]

		Merlone

		Approved with Staff Modifications and extending the initial duration to two years with a two year extension.

		+7 -0



		

		2017-004557ENV

		550 O’Farrell Street

		Mckellar

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20751

		2018-012065CUA

		5500 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2018-012065VAR

		5500 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		ZA Clsoed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20752

		2019-007154CUA

		4333 26th Street

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2019-007154VAR

		4333 26th Street

		Horn

		ZA Clsoed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20753

		2019-004110CUA

		2675 Geary Boulevard

		May

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Koppel Against)



		

		2019-016969DRM

		4326-4336 Irving Street

		Weissglass

		Adopted a Motion of Intent to Approve with Staff Modificiations; Continued to July 9, 2020.

		+7 -0



		

		2019-016969VAR

		4326-4336 Irving Street

		Weissglass

		ZA Clsoed the PH and took the matter under advisement

		



		DRA-706

		2018-013422DRP

		1926 Divisadero Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+7 -0



		DRA-707

		2018-001662DRP

		2476 Diamond Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff Modifications, reducing the overall height of the wall and fence; and directing the Sponsor to continue working with Staff on final materials and landscaping.

		+7 -0





  

  June 18, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2017-015039DRP

		350-352 San Jose Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to July 9, 2020

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Continued to July 30, 2020

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2018-001088CUA

		4211 26th Street

		Pantoja

		Continued Indefinitely

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2019-022295DRP

		600 Indiana Street

		Christensen

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2020-001942CUA

		1699 Van Ness Avenue

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



		

		2017-009964DRP

		526-530 Lombard Street

		Winslow

		Continued to September 10, 2020

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2017-009964VAR

		526-530 Lombard Street

		Fahey

		Asst. ZA Continued to September 10, 2020

		



		M-20745

		2019-007111CUA

		1400 17th Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		DRA-703

		2019-014433DRP-03

		3640 21st Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Modifications

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 4, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		M-20746

		2014.1441GPR

		Mission Bay South Redevelopment Plan Amendments

		Snyder

		Adopted GP Findings

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		M-20747

		2019-017309CUA

		1700-1702 Lombard Street

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		M-20748

		2020-001158CUA

		899 Columbus Avenue

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		M-20749

		2020-004439CUA

		764 Stanyan Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -1 (Fung  Against; Chan, Johnson Absent)



		DRA-704

		2018-015993DRP-02

		762 Duncan Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff modifications as amended to reduce the five-foot setback to three-feet.

		+4 -1 (Fung  Against; Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2019-000634DRP-02

		876 Elizabeth Street

		Winslow

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to July 16, 2020 with direction from the Commission.

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2019-000634VAR

		876 Elizabeth Street

		Winslow

		After hearing and closing public comment; Asst. ZA Continued to July 16, 2020 with direction from the Commission.

		





  

   June 11, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-012065CUA

		5500 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		Continued to June 25, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2018-012065VAR

		5500 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		ZA Continued to June 25, 2020

		



		

		2019-021084CUA

		355 Bay Shore Boulevard

		Feeney

		Continued to July 16, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2018-011031DRP-03

		219-223 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		Continued to July 16, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-003900DRP

		1526 Masonic Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000013CUA

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		Continued to July 9, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000013VAR

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		ZA Continued to July 9, 2020

		



		

		2018-012648CUA

		2001 37th Avenue

		Horn

		Continued to July 23, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2018-000528DRP-04

		440 and 446-48 Waller Street  

		Gordon-Jonckheer

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2015-008247VAR

		440 and 446-48 Waller Street  

		Gordon-Jonckheer

		ZA Continued to June 24, 2020

		



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 28, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-20738

		2016-003351CWP

		Resolution Centering the Planning Department’s Work Program and Resource Allocation on Racial and Social Equity

		Chion

		Adopted with Amendments

		+7 -0



		

		2019-023608CRV

		FY 2020-2022 Proposed Budget Update

		Landis

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20739

		2010.0515CWP

		Potrero Hope SF Development

		Snyder

		Approved

		+7 -0



		

		2007.0604X

		1145 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to July 9, 2020

		+7 -0



		M-20740

		2019-001455CUA

		1750 Wawona Street

		Campbell

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2019-001455VAR

		1750 Wawona Street

		Campbell

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20741

		2015-004568ENV

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -1 (Imperial Against)



		M-20742

		2015-004568SHD

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		Adopted Findings

		+5 -2 (Imperial, Moore Against)



		M-20743

		2015-004568DNX

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Imperial Against)



		M-20744

		2015-004568CUA

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Imperial Against)



		

		2015-004568VAR

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		DRA-700

		2020-000909DRP

		3591 20th Street

		Giacomucci

		Did NOT Take DR, Approved as Proposed

		+7 -0



		DRA-701

		2017-013959DRP

		178 Seacliff Avenue

		Winslow

		Did NOT Take DR, Approved as Proposed

		+7 -0



		DRA-702

		2020-001090DRP

		3627 Ortega Street

		Winslow

		Did NOT Take DR, Approved as Proposed

		+7 -0





  

  June 4, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-004568ENV

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		Continued to June 11, 2020

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

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

		ZA Continued to June 11, 2020

		



		

		2019-000634DRP

		876 Elizabeth Street

		Winslow

		Continued to June 18, 2020

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

		



		M-20736

		2019-017877CUA

		2 Geneva Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 21, 2020 – Regular Planning

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 21, 2020 – Joint Rec and Park

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		2020-002347CWP

		UCSF Comprehensive Parnassus Heights Plan

		Switzky

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20737

		2018-015790CUA

		342 22nd Avenue

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		DRA-696

		2019-014211DRP

		667 Mississippi Street

		Christensen

		Took DR and Approved with Conditions amended by Staff

		+5 -0 (Imperial recused; Johnson Absent)



		DRA-697

		2019-014251DRP-02

		2001 Chestnut Street

		Dito

		Took DR and Approved with a condition for a Community Liaison

		+5 -1 (Fung against; Johnson Absent)



		DRA-698

		2019-020151DRP-02

		486 Duncan Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff modifications

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		2019-016969DRM

		4326-4336 Irving Street

		Weissglass

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to June 25, 2020

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		2019-016969VAR

		4326-4336 Irving Street

		Weissglass

		After hearing and closing public comment; ZA Continued to June 25, 2020

		



		DRA-699

		2017-009796DRP

		1088 Howard Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with a one-foot separation.

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		2017-009796VAR

		1088 Howard Street

		Winslow

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		





  

  May 28, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		M-20722

		2019-020527CUA

		2675 Geary Boulevard

		May

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20723

		2019-020831CUA

		1117 Irving Street

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20724

		2020-000200CUA

		1240 09th Avenue

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 14, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-20725

		2020-003041PCA

		Conditional Use Review and Approval Process

		Sanchez

		Approved with Staff Modifications

		+4 -3 (Chan, Imperial, Moore against)



		M-20726

		2016-014802ENV

		98 Franklin Street

		Alexander

		Adopted Findings

		+7 -0



		M-20727

		2016-014802SHD

		98 Franklin Street

		Alexander

		Adopted Findings

		+7 -0



		M-20728

		2016-014802DNX

		98 Franklin Street

		Alexander

		Approved with Conditions including minor corrections and cross-references to comply with the HUB Plan

		+7 -0



		M-20729

		2019-019985CUA

		755 Stanyan Street/670 Kezar Drive

		Chandler

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Fung against)



		M-20730

		2018-007883ENV

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Poling

		Certified

		+7 -0



		M-20731

		2018-007883ENV

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Adopted Findings and Statement of Overriding Considerations

		+7 -0



		R-20732

		2018-007883GPA

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval as Amended

		+7 -0



		R-20733

		2018-007883PCAMAP

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Approved

		+7 -0



		R-20734

		2017-016313CWP

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Approved

		+7 -0



		M-20735

		2018-007883DVA

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Approved

		+7 -0



		

		2019-016230CWP

		Housing Element 2022 Update

		Haddadan

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2019-004110CUA

		2675 Geary Boulevard

		May

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to June 25, 2020

		+4 -3 (Diamond, Fung, Koppel against)





  

  May 21, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-003041PCA

		Conditional Use Review And Approval Process

		Sanchez

		Continued to May 28, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2019-014211DRP

		667 Mississippi Street

		Christensen

		Continued to June 4, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-009796DRP

		1088 Howard Street

		Winslow

		Continued to June 4, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-009796VAR

		1088 Howard Street

		Winslow

		Acting ZA Continued to June 4, 2020

		



		

		2019-020151DRP-03

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

		Acting ZA Continued to July 9, 2020

		



		

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

		Pollak

		Continued to July 30, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-011214CUA

		9 Apollo Street

		Kwiatkowska

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0



		M-20703

		2018-016668CUA

		585 Howard Street

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20704

		2019-013418CUA

		526 Columbus Avenue

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20705

		2020-001384CUA

		1650 Polk Street

		Chandler

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20706

		2020-003090CUA

		1299 Sanchez Street

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 7, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		M-20707

		2015-000940ENV, 2017-008051ENV, 2016-014802ENV

		The Hub Plan, 30 Van Ness Avenue Project, 98 Franklin Street Project, and Hub Housing Sustainability District

		Callagy

		Certified

		+6 -0



		M-20708

		2015-000940ENV

		Market Octavia Area Plan Amendment

		Langlois

		Adopted Findings with Corrections noted by Staff

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		R-20709

		2015-000940GPA

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of Amendments to the General Plan

		Langlois

		Approved with Corrections noted by Staff

		+5 -1 (Imperial against)



		R-20710

		2015-000940PCA-01

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of Amendments to the  Planning Code

		Langlois

		Approved with Corrections noted by Staff, as amended to include a recommendation to pursue a nexus study for Community Facility Fees.

		+6 -0



		R-20711

		2015-000940MAP

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of Amendments to the Zoning Map

		Langlois

		Approved with Corrections noted by Staff

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		R-20712

		2015-000940PCA-02

		Hub Housing Sustainability District – Adoption of Amendments to the Business and Tax Regulations Code and the Planning Code

		Langlois

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with Corrections noted by Staff

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		R-20713

		2015-000940CWP-02

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of the Implementation Program

		Langlois

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with Corrections noted by Staff

		+5 -1 (Moore against)



		May 21, 2020 Special Joint Hearing Results:



		M-20714

		2017-008051ENV

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -0



		R-20715

		2017-008051SHD

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Raised Cumulative Shadow Limit

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against) +6-0, Low recused



		

		2017-008051SHD

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Perez

		Adopted a Recommendation of no adverse impact

		RP: +6-0, Low recused



		M-20716

		2017-008051SHD

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Adopted Shadow Findings

		+5 -1 (Moore against)



		M-20717

		2017-008051DNX

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20718

		2017-008051CUA

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20719

		2017-008051OFA

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		   May 21, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:



		M-20720

		2015-004568ENV

		10 South Van Ness Avenue Mixed-Use Project

		Schuett

		Certified

		+6 -0



		M-20721

		2020-000215CUA

		4118 21st Street

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include:

A new survey with a legal description of the property, provided to staff and neighbors prior to BPA issuance.

		+6 -0





     

   May 14, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-000528DRP-04

		440-448 Waller Street

		Gordon-Jonckheer

		Continued to June 4, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2018-012648CUA

		2001 37th Avenue

		Horn

		Continued to June 11, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2020-003039PCA

		Arts Activities and Social Service or Philanthropic Facilities as Temporary Uses [Board File No. 200215]

		Merlone

		Continued to June 25, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2015-000940ENV, 2017-008051ENV, 2016-014802ENV

		The HUB Plan, 30 Van Ness Avenue Project, 98 Franklin Street Project, and HUB Housing Sustainability District

		Callagy

		Continued to May 21, 2020

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

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of Amendments to the Zoning Map –

		Langlois

		Continued to May 21, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2015-000940PCA-02

		Hub Housing Sustainability District – Adoption of Amendments to the Business and Tax Regulations Code and the Planning Code –

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



		M-20701

		2020-001318CUA

		3813 24th Street

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20702

		2015-002604ENX-02

		667 Folsom Street, 120 Hawthorne Street, 126 Hawthorne Street

		Westhoff

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 30, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		DRA-695

		2018-005918DRP-02

		254 Roosevelt Way

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff Modifications

		+6 -0





  

  May 7, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		M-20699

		2019-022072CUA

		855 Brannan Street

		Feeney

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 23, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		M-20700

		2018-014766CUA

		1043-1045 Clayton Street

		Jimenez

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions as amended, to provide three-foot setbacks from southern property lines for second floor balcony decks.

		+6 -0



		DRA-693

		2015-014170DRP

		804 22nd Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with a five-foot reduction in depth at the rear ground level.

		+6 -0



		

DRA-694

		2018-017375DRP-02

		3627 Divisadero Street

		Winslow

		Did Not Take DR, Approved as proposed

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)





  

   April 30, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-014170DRP

		804 22nd Street

		Winslow

		Continued to May 7, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2015-000940ENV

		The HUB Plan, 30 Van Ness Avenue Project, 98 Franklin Street Project, and HUB Housing Sustainability District

		Callagy

		Continued to May 14, 2020

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

		HUB Housing Sustainability District – Adoption of Amendments to the Business and Tax Regulations Code and the Planning Code 

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

		Acting ZA Continued to June 11, 2020

		



		

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



		

		

		Hazardous Materials Management Procedures

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

		



		M-20691

		2019-020999CUA

		150 Waverly Place

		Lindsay

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20692

		2020-002490CUA

		333 Valencia Street

		Samonsky

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20693

		2019-021940CUA

		545 Francisco Street

		Hughen

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20694

		2019-019628CUA

		1888 Clement Street

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20695

		2019-021378CUA

		4092 18th Street

		Hughen

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 16, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		M-20696

		2019-004021CUA

		1331-1335 Grant Avenue

		Hicks

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions as amended, prohibiting any expansion to the adjacent space and no cross-use between operators.

		+6 -0



		M-20697

		2018-008661ENX

		701 Harrison Street

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions as amended, mandating the Project Sponsor to work with neighborhood organizations to incorporate the Cultural Heritage District into the program of the development.

		+6 -0



		M-20698

		2018-008661OFA

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





  

   April 23, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2017-009964DRP

		526 Lombard Street

		Winslow

		Continued to June 18, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-009964VAR

		526 Lombard Street

		Fahey

		Acting ZA Continued to June 18, 2020

		



		

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



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 9, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		R-20687

		2018-001443MAP

		M-1 and M-2 Rezoning

		Sanchez

		Approved as amended by Staff

		+6 -0



		R-20688

		2020-002487PCA

		Urban Mixed-Use District - Office Uses

		Sanchez

		Approved with Staff modifications, including a grandfathering clause establishing the effective date as the date of introduction.

		+6 -0



		R-20689

		2020-003035PCA

		Conditional Use Authorizations Demonstrably Unaffordable Housing [Board File No. 200142]

		Merlone

		Approved with Staff modifications

		+5 -1 (Fung against)



		M-20690

		2019-021215CUA

		3751A 24th Street

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		2020-000215CUA

		4118 21st Street

		Hicks

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to May 21, 2020

		+5 -1 (Koppel against)



		DRA-691

		2017-010281DRP-02

		236 El Camino Del Mar

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with conditions:

1. Provide a similar setback on east side of third floor as proposed for the west; and

2. Provide a planted privacy screen no higher than four to five feet.

		+6 -0



		DRA-692

		2018-013511DRP

		350 Liberty Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with conditions, to provide a 13’ setback (increased from 10’).

		+6 -0





  

  April 16, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-002487PCA

		Urban Mixed-Use District - Office Uses

		Sanchez

		Continued to April 23, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2019-014214DRP

		457 Mariposa Street

		Christensen

		Continued to April 23, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2020-001318CUA

		3813 24th Street

		Pantoja

		Continued to April 30, 2020

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

		Acting ZA Continued to May 21, 2020

		+6 -0



		R-20682

		2020-002054PCA

		Reauthorization and Extension of Fee Waiver - Legalization of Unauthorized Dwelling Units [BF TBD]

		Flores

		Approved

		+6 -0



		M-20683

		2018-011717CUA

		1369 Sanchez Street

		Cisneros

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions as amended reducing the roof deck 50% and modifying the spiral stair, per Com. Moore.

		+6 -0



		M-20684

		2015-004827ENV

		Alameda Creek Recapture Project

		Kern

		Certified

		+6 -0



		

		2017-014833ENV

		469 Stevenson Street Project

		Delumo

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20685

		2018-011991CUA

		93-97 Leland Avenue

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions as amended:

1. Adding a finding related to rent stabilization and existing tenant option to re-occupy;

2.  Recognizing ground floor flexibility of retail or ADU or expansion of existing residential units; and 

3. Compliance with ground floor design guidelines.

		+6 -0



		M-20686

		2016-004478CUA

		589 Texas Street

		Giacomucci

		Approved with Conditions as amended allowing a third unit, by adding an ADU.

		+6 -0







  April 9, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		

		2016-008561CWP

		Housing Affordability Strategies

		Pappas

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



		M-20678

		2018-006299CUA

		378 8th Avenue

		Ajello

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 27, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for March 5, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		2018-007883CWP

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

M-20679

		2018-007883GPA

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Initiated and Scheduled a Hearing on or after April 30, 2020

		+6 -0



		M-20680

		2016-006860IKA

		65 Ocean Avenue

		Flores

		Approved

		+6 -0



		





M-20681

		2018-011441CUA

		1846 Grove Street

		Dito

		As amended to include a Fire Safety Condition, for any significant change to return to the CPC.

		+6 -0



		

		2018-011441VAR

		1846 Grove Street

		Dito

		Acting ZA, Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		2018-011717CUA

		1369 Sanchez Street

		Cisneros

		Continued to April 16, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-015039DRP

		350-352 San Jose Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to April 16, 2020

		+6 -0







  April 2, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-004582CUA

		2817 Pine Street

		Ajello

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2016-006860IKA

		65 Ocean Avenue

		Flores

		Continued to April 9, 2020

		



		

		2015-000940E

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

		The HUB Plan, 30 Van Ness Avenue Project, 98 Franklin Street Project, And HUB Housing Sustainability District

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

		







March 26, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-002243DRP

		439 Hill Street

		Winslow

		WITHDRAWN

		



		

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

		







March 19, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-020999CUA

		150 Waverly Place

		Lindsay

		Without hearing, continued to March 26, 2020

		



		

		2018-001443MAP

		M-1 And M-2 Rezoning

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

		







  March 12, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-000940GPA

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of Amendments to the General Plan

		Langlois

		Without hearing, continued to April 2, 2020

		



		

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

		Without hearing, continued to April 23, 2020

		



		

		2017-009964VAR

		526 Lombard Street

		Fahey

		Without hearing, continued to April 23, 2020

		



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Without hearing, continued to May 7, 2020

		



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 27, 2020

		Ionin

		Without hearing, continued to March 19, 2020

		



		

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

		







March 5, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		

		2019-017837PRJ

		1812-1816 Green Street

		Wilborn

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 



		

		2015-004109CUA-02

		333 12th Street

		Jardines

		Withdrawn

		



		

		

		Hazardous Materials Management Procedures

		Sheyner

		Continued to March 19,2020

		+6 -0 



		

		2019-000013CUA

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		Continued to April 30, 2020

		+6 -0 



		

		2019-000013VAR

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		ZA Continued to April 30, 2020

		



		

		2018-002825DRP

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2018-002825VAR

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		ZA Continued to March 25, 2020

		



		M-20675

		2019-015579CUA

		99 Missouri Street

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 



		M-20676

		2019-022530CUA

		2 West Portal Avenue

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 20, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		

		49 South Van Ness Avenue – Permit Center Project

		Whitehouse/ Silva

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2018-012576CUA

		1769 Lombard Street

		Weissglass

		After hearing and closing PC; Continued to April 23, 2020 for the Sponsor to adhere to original conditions of approval.

		+6 -0



		DRA-689

		2019-013012DRP-02

		621 11th Avenue

		               Winslow

		No DR

		+6 -0



		DRA-690

		2017-007931DRP-02

		2630 Divisadero Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications:

1. Reduce the roof deck as diagramed by Staff; and 

2. Notch the third floor as recommended by Staff.

		+6 -0







February 27, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-000052PCA

		Standard Environmental Conditions of Approval

		Flores

		Continued to March 19,2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-011430CUA

		1776 Green Street

		May

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-011430VAR

		1776 Green Street

		May

		Acting ZA Continued Indefinitely

		



		

		2018-002825DRP

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		Continued to March 5, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-002825VAR

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		Acting ZA Continued to March 5, 2020

		



		

		2018-014949DRP

		4428 23rd Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 13, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted as corrected

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20670

		2019-023636CUA

		888 Post Street

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions as Corrected

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20671

		2017-003559ENV

		3700 California Street

		Poling

		Certified

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20677

		2017-003559ENV

		3700 California Street

		May

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20672

		2017-003559CUA

		3700 California Street

		May

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20673

		2017-002964CUA

		1714 Grant Avenue

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20674

		2019-014842CUA

		1905 Union Street

		Dito

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-688

		2017-012887DRP

		265 Oak Street

		Winslow

		No DR Approved as proposed

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Richards absent)



		

		2017-012887VAR

		265 Oak Street

		Winslow

		ZA closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		2017-010670DRP

		421 Walnut Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		







February 20, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-001088CUA

		4211 26th Street

		Pantoja

		Continued to April 2, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-000503DRP-03

		2452 Green Street

		Winslow

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-020682CUA

		2087 Union Street

		Wilborn

		Withdrawn

		



		M-20659

		2019-004211CUA

		3859 24th Street

		Fahey

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 6, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20660

		2020-000083PCA

		Ocean Avenue Lot Mergers, Neighborhood Notice and Zoning Controls

		Sanchez

		Approved with Modifications as amended to include flexible retail and having considered notification.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20661

		2020-000084PCAMAP

		Bayview Industrial Triangle Zoning Update

		Tong

		Approved recommending consideration for the Bayview Plaza site.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20662

		2020-000585PCAMAP

		Bayview Industrial Triangle Zoning Cannabis Restricted Use District

		Tong

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20663

		2007.0168CUA-02

		Hunters View Hope SF Development Project

		Snyder

		Approved with Conditions as amended by Staff

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20664

		2007.0168SHD-03

		Hunters View Hope SF Development Project

		Snyder

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20665

		2012.1384ENX

		One Vassar

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions with corrections submitted by Staff

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20666

		2012.1384OFA

		One Vassar

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions with corrections submitted by Staff

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20667

		2012.1384CUA

		One Vassar

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions with corrections submitted by Staff

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2012.1384VAR

		One Vassar

		Jardines

		ZA closed public comment and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		2009.3461CWP

		Area Plan Implementation Update and Inter-Department Plan Implementation Committee (IPIC) Report

		Snyder

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20668

		2017-005154CUA

		1300 Columbus Avenue

		Fahey

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20669

		2019-014039CUA

		1735 Polk Street

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions to include a prohibition of on-site consumption (C license).

		+5 -1 (Moore against; Richards absent)



		DRA-685

		2018-010655DRP-03

		2169 26th Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications to include:

1. Match the lightwell by 75%; and

2. No roof deck on front unoccupied portion.

		+5 -1 (Koppel against; Richards absent)



		DRA-686

		2019-000650DRP-02

		617 Sanchez Street

		Winslow

		No DR, Approved as proposed

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against; Richards absent)



		DRA-687

		2018-007763DRP-05

		66 Mountain Spring Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications to include:

1. Eliminate west property line windows at the upper two floors;

2. Notch the building on the northwest side at the upper two floors; and

3. Reduce the roof deck (ten feet from side walls and an additional five feet from the front).

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)







February 13, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-004211CUA

		3829 24th Street

		Fahey

		Continued to February 20, 2020

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

		Continued to March 12, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20650

		2019-020852CUA

		1100 Taraval Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 30, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20651

		2019-023608CRV

		FY 2020-2022 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20652

		2018-001443PCAMAP

		M-1 And M-2 Rezoning

		Sánchez

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after March 12, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20653

		2015-000940GPA

		Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment

		Langlois

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after March 12, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Richards absent)



		R-20654

		2015-000940PCA

		Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment

		Langlois

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after March 12, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Richards absent)



		R-20655

		2015-000940PCA

		Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment

		Langlois

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after March 12, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Richards absent)



		R-20656

		2015-000940MAP

		Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment

		Langlois

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after March 12, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Richards absent)



		M-20657

		2018-011249CUA

		1567 California Street

		Perry

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20658

		2019-015067CUA

		968 Valencia Street

		Giacomucci

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-014251DRP-02

		2001 Chestnut Street

		Dito

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to March 12, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-684

		2018-007012DRP

		134 Hearst Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications:

1. Work with staff on creating the rear most portion of the ADU habitable; and

2. Provide a three-foot setback on the east side.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)







February 6, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-001455CUA

		1750 Wawona Street

		Campbell

		Continued to March 5, 2020

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Continued to March 12, 2020

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-011717CUA

		1369 Sanchez Street

		Cisneros

		Continued to March 19, 2020

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-006446CUA

		428 27th Street

		Pantoja

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2018-011031DRP-03

		219-223 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		Continued to March 19, 2020

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20647

		2019-016911CUA

		855 Brannan Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 23, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20648

		2014-001272DVA-02

		Pier 70 Mixed Use Development

		Christensen

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20649

		2018-013139CUA

		271 Granada Avenue

		Campbell

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-014039CUA

		1735 Polk Street

		Hicks

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to February 20, 2020 with direction from the Commission.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-682

		2019-014893DRP-02

		152 Geary Street

		Christensen

		Took DR and Approved with Conditions, including an update presentation one-year from date of operation.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-014211DRP

		667 Mississippi Street

		Christensen

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to March 19, 2020 with direction from the Commission.

		+4 -1 (Koppel against; Richards absent)



		DRA-683

		2018-011022DRP

		2651 Octavia Street

		Winslow

		Did NOT Take DR and Approved

		+4 -1 (Moore against; Richards absent)







January 30, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-010655DRP-03

		2169 26th Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to February 20, 2020

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2014.0243DRP-02

		3927-3931 19th Street

		Winslow

		Continued Indefinitely

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2015-004109CUA-02

		333 12th Street

		Jardines

		Continued to February 13, 2020

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20629

		2019-013168CUA

		153 Kearny Street

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20630

		2019-017349CUA

		2266 Union Street

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20631

		2019-017082CUA

		1610 Post Street

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20632

		2019-006316CUA

		645 Irving Street

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 16, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted as Amended

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		R-20633

		2019-020940PCA

		Residential Occupancy – Intermediate Length Occupancy

		Sanchez

		Approved with Modifications as amended to include excluding Non-profits, 501(c)3, and C4 organizations to the Planning Code Amendment for clarity.

		+4 -0 (Diamond recused; Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20634

		2019-017311CND

		901-911 Union Street

		Fahey

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		R-20635

		2017-011878ENV

		Potrero Power Station

		Schuett

		Certified

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20636

		2017-011878ENV

		Potrero Power Station

		Francis

		Adopted Findings and Statement of Overriding Considerations

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		R-20637

		2017-011878GPA

		Potrero Power Station

		Francis

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		R-20638

		2017-011878PCA

		Potrero Power Station

		Francis

		Approved as Amended

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		R-20639

		2017-011878MAP

		Potrero Power Station

		Francis

		Approved as Amended

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20640

		2017-011878DVA

		Potrero Power Station

		Francis

		Approved as Amended

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20641

		2013.0689CUA

		2 Henry Adams Street

		Giacomucci

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20642

		2013.1593B

		2 Henry Adams Street

		Giacomucci

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2012.1384

		One Vassar Avenue

		Jardines

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20643

		2018-011904CUA

		1420 Taraval Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include an overall height reduction of two and a half feet (six inches from each residential level and one-foot from the commercial).

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20644

		2018-015058CUA

		2555 Diamond Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions as amended for Staff and Sponsor to work with BUF regarding preserving the street tree.

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20645

		2019-016568CUA

		2255 Judah Street

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions as amended and corrected.

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20646

		2019-001694CUA

		1500 Mission Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions as amended with conditions volunteered by the Sponsor.

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		DRA-680

		2018-014127DRP

		2643 31st Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications:

1. Reduce the mass at the rear; and

2. Review of the parapet at the front

with guidance from Staff.

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		DRA-681

		2019-013041DRP

		41 Kronquist Court

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications:

1. Relocate side stair to the rear; and 

2. Provide a privacy planter outside the railing.

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)







January 23, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-004109CUA-02

		333 12th Street

		Jardines

		Continued to January 30, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-017311CND

		901 Union Street

		Fahey

		Continued to January 30, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-002825DRP

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		Continued to February 27, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-002825VAR

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		Acting ZA Continued to February 27, 2020

		



		

		2019-000650DRP-02

		617 Sanchez Street

		Winslow

		Continued to February 20, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20624

		2019-016849CND

		1630 Clay Street

		Fahey

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -0 (Diamond, Moore recused; Richards absent)



		M-20625

		2019-006042CUA

		1560 Wallace Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 9, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted as amended

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20626

		2019-017957PCA

		Geary-Masonic Special Use District [BF 191002]

		Flores

		Approved as proposed, encouraging the Supervisor to pursue additional legislation to earmark the fees within the District or immediate vicinity.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2017-011214CUA

		9 Apollo Street

		Kwiatkowska

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to April 2, 2020, with direction from the CPC.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20627

		2019-015062CUA

		500 Laguna Street

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions as amended to require a new hearing for on-site consumption.

		+5 -1 (Fung against; Richards absent)



		M-20628

		2019-016523CUA

		313 Ivy Street

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-679

		2019-005361DRM

		49 Kearny Street

		Hicks

		No DR, Approved as proposed

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-003900DRP

		1526 Masonic Avenue

		Winslow

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to March 5, 2020, with direction from the CPC.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-023608CRV

		FY 2020-2022 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Reviewed and Commented

		







January 16, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Continued to February 6, 2020

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



		

		

		Election of Officers

		Ionin

		Koppel – President

Moore - Vice

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20621

		2009.0159DNX-02

		1540 Market Street (aka “One Oak”)

		Perry

		After being pulled off Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20622

		2009.0159CUA-02

		1540 Market Street (aka “One Oak”)

		Perry

		After being pulled off Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-022891VAR

		1540 Market Street (aka “One Oak”)

		Perry

		After being pulled off Consent; ZA Closed public comment and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		2019-020940PCA

		Residential Occupancy – Intermediate Length Occupancy

		Sanchez

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to January 30, 2020

		+5 -0 (Diamond recused; Richards absent)



		M-20623

		2020-000052PCA

		Standard Environmental Conditions of Approval

		Bintliff

		Initiated and scheduled a hearing on or after February 27, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-003614OTH

		Office of Cannabis

		Christensen

		None - Informational

		



		

		1996.0016CWP

		Commerce and Industry Inventory 2018

		Qi

		None - Informational

		



		

		2019-001694CUA

		1500 Mission Street

		Weissglass

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to January 30, 2020

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		DRA-677

		2018-010941DRP

		2028-2030 Leavenworth Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff modifications

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2018-010941VAR

		2028-2030 Leavenworth Street

		Winslow

		ZA Closed public comment and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		DRA-678

		2019-005400DRP-02

		166 Parker Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff modifications and to continue working with Staff on roof deck designs to mitigate privacy impacts.

		+4 -0 (Diamond recused; Johnson, Richards absent)







January 9, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2013.0689CUA

		2 Henry Adams

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

		



		M-20609

		2019-014257CUA

		401 Potrero Avenue

		Samonsky

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 12, 2019 – Regular

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 19, 2019 – Closed Session

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 19, 2019 – Regular

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20610

		2019-012131CUA

		1099 Dolores Street

		Campbell

		After being pulled off Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20611

		2019-022569PCAMAP

		Establishing Geary Blvd Neighborhood Commercial District [Board File No. 191260]

		Merlone

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Diamond recused; Richards absent)



		R-20612

		2019-022569PCAMAP

		Establishing Remaining Eleven Named Neighborhood Commercial Districts [Board File No. 191260]

		Merlone

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		SB 330: Housing Crisis Act of 2019

		Bintliff

		None - Informational

		



		

		2019-023145CWP

		Sustainable City Framework

		Fisher

		None - Informational

		



		

		2015-004827ENV

		SFPUC Alameda Creek Recapture Project

		Kern

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		R-20613

		2016-013312GPA

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20614

		2016-013312PCAMAP

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20615

		2016-013312SHD

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Adopted Findings

		+5 -1 (Moore against; Richards absent)



		M-20616

		2016-013312DNX

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20617

		2016-013312OFA

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20618

		2016-013312CUA

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20619

		2019-020070CUA

		2100 Market Street

		Horn

		Approved with standard Conditions and findings read into the record.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20620

		2017-002545ENV

		2417 Green Street

		Poling

		Upheld PMND

		+5 -1 (Moore against; Richards absent)



		

		2017-002545DRP-03

		2417 Green Street

		May

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to April 16, 2020 with direction:

1. Redesign with sensitivity to the adjacent historic resource;

2. Limit excavation to the extent that the additional parking and ADU may be eliminated; and 

3. Adhere to the Cow Hollow Design Guidelines.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-003023DRP-02

		2727 Vallejo Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		DRA-676

		2017-014666DRP

		743 Vermont Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+5 -0 (Melgar, Richards absent)
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Advance



				To:		Planning Commission

				From:		Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

				Re:		Advance Calendar

						All items and dates are tentative and subject to change.



				September 10, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-002124CUA 		54 4th St 				fr: 12/19; 1/16; 2/6; 3/12; 5/7; 6/18; 7/30		Alexander

						conversion of residential hotel rooms to tourist hotel 		to: 10/1

		2017-007063CUA		518 Brannan Street				to: 10/8		Christensen

						New Cannabis Retail use in existing single-story building

		2017-009964DRPVAR		526 LOMBARD 				fr: 3/12; 4/23; 6/18		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR		to: 10/8

		2020-006148CUA		2843 Geary Boulevard				to: 10/15		Ajello

						Cannabis Retail (non-Formula Retail)

		2018-004330DRM		2440 Bayshore Blvd				CONSENT		Christensen

						Request to amend DRA-0500 to permit later hours of operation

		2013.0511CUADNX		1125 Market St						Alexander

						TBD

		2016-012135CUA		2214 Cayuga Ave						Pantoja

						demolition of existing SFH and construction of four new residential buildings, 7 dus

		2019-001613DRP		2100-2102 Jones Street / 998 Filbert Street				fr: 7/30		Chandler

						convert two (2) existing commercial spaces to two (2) ADUs at the ground floor

		2019-016047DRPVAR		1350 Hayes St						Winslow

						new two-story single-family dwelling at the rear of the lot

				September 17, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2011.1356PCA-02		Central SoMa Clean-Up				fr: 9/3		Snyder

						Planning Code Amendment

				Prop E 						Teague

						Informational

		2020-002571CUA		3140 16th Street				fr: 9/3		Feeney

						adaptive reuse of an existing auto-repair building as 4 commercial tenant spaces

		2019-000494DNXCUAVAR		555 Howard Street				fr: 9/3		Foster

						Downtown Project Authorization, CUA for Hotel Use, Variance

		2019-021010CUA		717 California Street				fr: 9/3		Foster

						CUA to establish non-retail use + use size

		2019-017022CUA		2839 24th St						Durandet

						Legalization of ground floor residential use

		2019-015984CUA		590 2nd Avenue 				fr: 7/16; 7/23; 9/3		Lindsay

						AT&T Mobility Macro Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility 

		2019-016420CND		424-434 Francisco Street				fr: 7/30/ 9/3		Fahey

						Condo-conversion

		2019-019671DRP		1463 43rd Ave						Winslow

						157 S.F. expansion of the existing top floor towards the front of the building

				September 24, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2020-001911CND		764 Cole Street				CONSENT		Dito

						Condo - Conversion

		2016-004392ENXOFA		531 Bryant St						Sucre

						New construction of 49,288 sf office building

		2011.1300CUAENX-02		901 16th St						Sucre

						reuse of existing buildings for new Flower Mart and a new parking garage

		2014.0734CUA		1950 Page Street						Woods

						legalize and intensify existing school use and construct new 3rd floor for group housing

		2017-009840CUA		861 Baker Street						Dito

						legalize removal of unauthorized dwelling unit

		2019-013808CUAVAR		4300 17th Street						Horn

						New Construction is Corona Heights SUD

		2018-014795ENX		1560 Folsom Street				fr: 8/27		Christensen

						LPA and SDB merger of 4 lots, demo of 5 Industrial bldgs, and new 8-story, 244 unit bldg

		2017-015039DRP		350-352 SAN JOSE AVE				fr: 3/12; 3/19; 3/26; 4/16; 6/18; 7/9		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2019-022758DRP		24 Rosewood Drive						Winslow

						facade alterations and horizontal addition at front of two-story single-family residence

				October 1, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2016-003164GPA 		Health Care Services Master Plan				fr: 3/12; 3/19; 3/26; 4/9; 4/23; 5/21; 6/25; 8/27		Nickolopoulos

						Initiate GP Amendments

		2018-002124CUA 		54 4th St 				fr: 12/19; 1/16; 2/6; 3/12; 5/7; 6/18; 7/30; 9/10		Alexander

						conversion of residential hotel rooms to tourist hotel 

		2020-004031CUA		1301 Stockton St						Kirby

						Expansion of existing Formula Retail Use, DBA EastWest Bank

		2020-002118DRP		1039 Carolina Street						Winslow

						Horizontal addition

		2019-000265DRP		757 3rd Avenue						Winslow

						Two-story horizontal addition at the rear

				October 8, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-014357GPROFA		1450 Owens Street						Snyder

						Mission Bay South Redevelopment Plan Amendment

		2019-023428CUAVAR 		123-127 Collingwood St						Pantoja

						modification of existing conditions of approval

		2017-013728PRJ		1021 Valencia Street						Christensen

						State Density Bonus to permit new 24 unit building

		2017-007063CUA		518 Brannan Street				fr: 9/10		Christensen

						New Cannabis Retail use in existing single-story building

		2019-014214DRP		457 Mariposa Street				fr: 4/16; 4/23; 5/21; 7/9; 8/27		Christensen

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-009964DRPVAR		526 LOMBARD 				fr: 3/12; 4/23; 6/18; 9/10		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2019-012663DRP-02		375-377 Hearst Avenue						Winslow

						Planning Enforcement Case No. 2019-012663ENF

				October 15, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2020-003045CUA		1600 Ocean Avenue				CONSENT		Lindsay

						Formula Retail (ATM) use (d.b.a. “Bank of America”)

		2020-001942CUA 		1699 Van Ness Avenue				CONSENT		Lindsay

						AT&T Mobility Macro Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility 

		2020-006148CUA		2843 Geary Boulevard				fr: 9/10		Ajello

						Cannabis Retail (non-Formula Retail)

		2020-000056DRP		695 Rhode Island Street						Winslow

						New third floor, rear horizontal addition, and facade alterations

		2020-002743DRP		1555 Oak Street						Winslow

						three new ADUs to an existing 4-story 12-unit residential building

				October 22, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2017-011878OFAPHA-02		Potrero Power Station						Giacomcci

						Phase App and Office Allocation

		2020-002440DRP		56 Scenic Way						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2019-005728DRP		945-947 Minnesota Street						                                         

						Public-Initiated DR

				October 29, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-017867CUA		1566 - 1568 Haight Street				fr: 6/18; 8/27		Young

						legalize the merger of two commercial spaces

		2019-013951CUA		224-228 Clara Street						Liang

						Residential demolision and new construction of 9 units

				November 5, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				November 12, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2015-009955CUA		1525 Pine Street						Updegrave

						Demo and new construction of an 8-story mixed-use building

				November 19, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2007.0604		1145 Mission Street				fr: 6/11; 7/9; 8/27		Hoagland

						New 25 DU building

				November 26, 2020 - CANCELED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				December 3, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-014316CUA		2243-2247 Mission St.						Westhoff

						non-residential use will exceed 6,000 square feet, and outdoor activity area.

				December 10, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				December 17, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				December 24, 2020 - CANCELED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				December 31, 2020 - CANCELED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				January 7, 2021

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner
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